E-LETTER ON SYSTEMS, CONTROL, & SIGNAL PROCESSING ISSUE 371, JULY 2019

Editor: Ahmad F. Taha

Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering The University of Texas at San Antonio 1 UTSA Circle, San Antonio, TX 78249 ahmad.taha@utsa.edu http://engineering.utsa.edu/ataha



Welcome to Issue 371 of the CSS E-letter available here.

- To submit new articles, visit article submissions on the E-Letter website.
- To subscribe, send an empty email to eletter-css-join@lists.it.utsa.edu and you will be automatically subscribed to the CSS E-Letter.
- To **unsubscribe**, please send a blank email to eletter-css-leave@lists.it.utsa.edu and you will be automatically unsubscribed.

The next E-Letter will be mailed out at the beginning of August 2019.

Contents

1. IEEE CSS Headlines

- 1.1 CSS Distinguished Lecturers Program
- 1.2 CSS Technically Cosponsored Events
- 1.3 IEEE Control Systems Society Publications Content Digest
- 1.4 IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control
- 1.5 IEEE Transactions on Control Systems Technology
- 1.6 IEEE Control Systems Letters
- 1.7 IEEE Transactions on Control of Network Systems

2. Miscellaneous

- 2.1 International Graduate School on Control, France
- 2.2 Kimura Best Paper Award of Asian Journal of Control
- 2.3 Summer School of on Control of Computing Systems, France
- 2.4 The 8th oCPS PhD School on Cyber-Physical Systems, The Netherlands

3. Books

- 3.1 Fixed-Time Cooperative Control of Multi-Agent Systems
- 3.2 Piezoelectric Actuators: Vector Control Method
- 3.3 Nature-Inspired Optimization Algorithms for Fuzzy Controlled Servo Systems
- 3.4 A Dynamical Systems Theory of Thermodynamics
- 3.5 Networked Control of Multi-Agent Systems
- 3.6 Fuzzy System Identification and Adaptive Control

4. Journals

- 4.1 Journal of Dynamical and Control Systems
- 4.2 Applied and Computational Mathematics, an International Journal
- 4.3 Proceedings of the Institute of Applied Mathematics
- 4.4 IET Control Theory & Applications
- 4.5 IMA Journal of Mathematical Control and Information
- 4.6 International Journal of Control
- 4.7 International Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science
- 4.8 International Journal of Control, Automation, and Systems
- 4.9 Annual Review of Control, Robotics, and Autonomous Systems

4.10 Automatica

- 4.11 Journal of Process Control
- 4.12 Annual Reviews in Control
- 4.13 European Journal of Control
- 4.14 Systems & Control Letters
- 4.15 ISA Transactions
- 4.16 Journal of the Franklin Institute
- 4.17 IFAC Journal of Systems and Control
- 4.18 CFP: IEEE TMECH: AI-based Monitoring in Smart Manufacturing

5. Conferences & Workshops

- 5.1 Allerton Conference on Communication, Control, and Computing, USA
- 5.2 Workshop on Principles for Control of Quantum Systems, Hong Kong
- 5.3 Workshop on Advanced Motion Control, Norway
- 5.4 Conference on Control, Automation and Systems, South Korea
- 5.5 Conference on Intelligent Control and Information Processing, Morocco
- 5.6 Conference on Mechatronics, Robotics and Systems Engineering, Indonesia

6. Positions

- 6.1 PhD: University of New South Wales, Australia
- 6.2 PhD: University of Groningen, The Netherlands
- 6.3 PhD: IFP Energies, France
- 6.4 PhD: University of Groningen, The Netherlands
- 6.5 PhD: Technical University of Crete, Greece
- 6.6 PhD: Chalmers University, Sweden
- 6.7 PhD: Paderborn University, Germany
- 6.8 PhD: Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands
- 6.9 PhD/Postdoc: Maynooth University, Ireland
- 6.10 Postdoc: Lund University, Sweden
- 6.11 Postdoc: KTH, Sweden
- 6.12 Postdoc: Technical University of Crete, Greece
- 6.13 Postdoc: Georgetown University, USA
- 6.14 Postdoc: KTH, Sweden
- 6.15 Postdoc: Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands
- 6.16 Postdoc: University of California Irvine, USA
- 6.17 Postdoc: University of New South Wales, Australia
- 6.18 Postdoc: Linkoping University, Sweden

6.19 Postdoc/Faculty: Lund University, Sweden

6.20 Faculty: Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands

6.21 Faculty: University of California, Merced, USA

6.22 Research Associate and Postdoc: University of New South Wales, Australia

6.23 Research Fellow: Curtin University, Australia



1 IEEE CSS Headlines

1.1. CSS Distinguished Lecturers Program

Contributed by: Tariq Samad, tsamad@umn.edu

For those who do not know about it, and to remind those who do: IEEE Control Systems Society has a Distinguished Lecturers Program that provides travel support for lectures organized by IEEE chapters, sections, subsections, and student groups.

IEEE CSS will pay transportation costs at the lecturer's point of origin and round-trip airfare to the destination. The local organizers are responsible for costs associated with ground transportation at the destination, hotel, meals, and incidental expenses.

Thirteen Distinguished Lecturers are currently appointed, covering a diversity of control-related topics and from institutions worldwide. For the list of lecturers and topics and other details about the program, please visit http://ieeecss.org/pages/distinguished-lecturers-program.

We encourage the controls community to take advantage of the program. Questions can be sent to the Distinguished Lecturers Program chair, Tariq Samad, at tsamad@umn.edu.

Back to the contents

1.2. CSS Technically Cosponsored Events

Contributed by: Luca Zaccarian, CSS AE Conferences, zaccarian@laas.fr

The following items have been recently included in the list of events technically cosponsored by the IEEE Control Systems Society:

- 57th Allerton Conference on Communication, Control, and Computing. Monticello, United States. Sep 24–Sep 27, 2019. https://allerton.csl.illinois.edu/

- 24th International Conference on Methods and Models in Automation and Robotics (MMAR 2019). Miedzyzdroje, Poland. Aug 26 - Aug 29, 2019. http://mmar.edu.pl/

- 8th International Conference on Systems and Control (ICSC'19). Marrakech, Morocco. Oct 23 - Oct 25, 2019. http://lias.labo.univ-poitiers.fr/icsc/icsc2019/

- 23rd International Conference on System Theory, Control and Computing - ICSTCC 2019. Sinaia, Romania. Oct 9 - Oct 11, 2019. http://icstcc2019.cs.upt.ro/

- 27th Mediterranean Conference on Control and Automation. Akko, Israel. Jul 1 - Jul 4, 2019. https://med19.net.technion.ac.il/

For a full listing of CSS technically cosponsored conferences, please visit http://ieeecss.org/conferences/technically-co-sponsored and for a list of the upcoming and past CSS main

IEEE CSS

conferences please visit http://ieeecss.org/conferences

Back to the contents

1.3. IEEE Control Systems Society Publications Content Digest

Contributed by: Kaiwen Chen, kaiwen.chen16@imperial.ac.uk

The IEEE Control Systems Society Publications Content Digest is a novel and convenient guide that helps readers keep track of the latest published articles.

The CSS Publications Content Digest, available at

http://ieeecss.org/publications-content-digest

provides lists of current tables of contents of the periodicals sponsored by the Control Systems Society. Each issue offers readers a rapid means to survey and access the latest peer-reviewed papers of the IEEE Control Systems Society. We also include links to the Society's sponsored Conferences to give readers a preview of upcoming meetings.

Back to the contents

1.4. IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control

Contributed by: Alessandro Astolfi, ieeetac@imperial.ac.uk

IEEE Transactions on Automatic Control Volume 64 (2019), Issue 7 (July) Table of Contents

- Scanning the Issue, p. 2651

Papers:

- Consistent Variable Selection for a High-Dimensional Nonparametric Nonlinear System by Inverse and Contour Regression Changming Cheng, Er-Wei Bai, Zhike Peng, p. 2653

- Online Convex Optimization with Time-Varying Constraints and Bandit Feedback Xuanyu Cao, K. J. Ray Liu, p. 2665

- Finite-State Approximations to Discounted and Average Cost Constrained Markov Decision Processes Naci Saldi, p. 2681

- A New Characteristic of Switching Topology and Synchronization of Linear Multi-Agent Systems Xingping Wang, Jiandong Zhu, Jun-e Feng, p. 26972697

- An Adaptive Partial Sensitivity Updating Scheme for Fast Nonlinear Model Predictive Control Yutao Chen, Mattia Bruschetta, Davide Cuccato, Alessandro Beghi, p. 2712

- A Polynomial-Time Algorithm for Solving the Minimal Observability Problem in Conjunctive Boolean Networks Eyal Weiss, Michael Margaliot, p. 2727

- A General Safety Framework for Learning-Based Control in Uncertain Robotic Systems Jaime F. Fisac, Anayo K. Akametalu, Melanie N. Zeilinger, Shahab Kaynama, Jeremy Gillula, Claire J. Tomlin, p. 2737

- Fixed-Time \mathcal{H}_{∞} Control for Port-Controlled Hamiltonian Systems Xinggui Liu, Xiaofeng Liao, p. 2753

- Persistent Flows in Deterministic Chains Weiguo Xia, Guodong Shi, Ziyang Meng, Ming Cao, Karl H. Johansson, p. 2766



- Uniform Asymptotic Stability of Switched Nonlinear Time-Varying Systems and Detectability of Reduced Limiting Control Systems J. L. Mancilla-Aguilar, Rafael Antonio Garcia, p. 2782

- Parametric Identification Using Weighted Null-Space Fitting Miguel Galrinho, Cristian R. Rojas, Håkan Hjalmarsson, p. 2798

- Online Maximum Likelihood Estimation of the Parameters of Partially Observed Diffusion Processes Simone Carlo Surace, Jean-Pascal Pfister, p. 2814

- Synchronization of Kuramoto Oscillators via Cutset Projections Saber Jafarpour, Francesco Bullo, p. 2830

- Direct Parallel Computations of Second-Order Search Directions for Model Predictive Control Isak Nielsen, Daniel Axehill, p. 2845-

Technical Notes and Correspondence:

- The Proximal Augmented Lagrangian Method for Nonsmooth Composite Optimization Neil K Dhingra, Sei Zhen Khong, Mihailo R. Jovanovic, p. 2861

- Dynamic Multiobjective Control for Continuous-time Systems using Reinforcement Learning Victor Gabriel Lopez Mejia, Frank L. Lewis, p. 2869

- Disturbance-Observer-Based Composite Hierarchical Anti-Disturbance Control for Singular Markovian Jump Systems Xiuming Yao, Ju H. Park, Ligang Wu, Lei Guo, p. 2875

- Explicit Reference Governor for the Constrained Control of Linear Time-Delay Systems Marco M Nicotra, Tam Willy Nguyen, Emanuele Garone, Ilya V. Kolmanovsky, p. 2883

- Stability of a General Class of Power Control Algorithms with Single-step Feedback in Wireless Networks Rongrong Qian, Zhisheng Duan, Yuan Qi, p. 2890

- Optimal Linear Quadratic Regulator of Switched Systems Guangyu Wu, Jian Sun, Jie Chen, p. 2898

- A Framework for Time-Consistent, Risk-Sensitive Model Predictive Control: Theory and Algorithms Sumeet Singh, Yinlam Chow, Anirudha Majumdar, Marco Pavone, p. 2905

- A Coordinate Optimization Approach for Concurrent Design Yijie Peng, Edward Huang, Jie Xu, Zhongshun Shi, Chun-Hung Chen, p. 2913

- Dual Sourcing Policy for A Continuous-Review Stochastic Inventory System Dacheng Yao, Ping Cao, p. 2921

- Observer-based Stabilization of Systems with Quantized Inputs and Outputs Masashi Wakaiki, Tadanao Zanma, Kang-Zhi Liu, p. 2929

- A Regularized and Smoothed Fischer-Burmeister Method for Quadratic Programming with Applications to Model Predictive Control Dominic Liao-McPherson, Mike Huang, Ilya V. Kolmanovsky, p. 2937

- Designing Distributed Specified-Time Consensus Protocols for Linear Multi-Agent Systems Over Directed Graphs Yu Zhao, Yongfang Liu, Guanghui Wen, Wei Ren, Guanrong Chen, p. 2945

- Gaussian Process Latent Force Models for Learning and Stochastic Control of Physical Systems Simo Särkkä, Mauricio A. Alvarez, Neil Lawrence, p. 2953

- Datation of faults for Markovian Stochastic DESs Rabah Ammour, Edouard Leclercq, Eric Sanlaville, Dimitri Lefebvre, p. 2961

- Near-Optimal Control for Time-Varying Linear Discrete Systems with Additive Nonlinearities and Random Gains Peng Zhang, Yuan Yuan, Lei Guo, Huaping Liu, p. 2968

- Minimax Robust Quickest Change Detection in Systems and Signals with Unknown Transients Timothy L. Molloy, Jason Ford, p. 2976

- Multi-agent Newton-Raphson Optimizaton over lossy networks Nicoletta Bof, Ruggero Carli, Giuseppe Notarstefano, Luca Schenato, Damiano Varagnolo, p. 2983



- Sequential Predictors under Time-Varying Feedback and Measurement Delays and Sampling Jerome Weston, Michael Malisoff, p. 2991

- Enforcement of diagnosability in labeled Petri nets via optimal sensor selection Ning Ran, Alessandro Giua, Carla Seatzu, p. 2997

- A Novel Reduced-Order Protocol for Consensus Control of Linear Multi-Agent Systems Xianwei Li, Yeng Chai Soh, Lihua Xie, p. 3005

- Necessary and Sufficient Condition for Controlled Distinguishability of Continuous-Time Bilinear Systems Koffi M. Djidula Motchon, Komi Midzodzi Pekpe, p. 3013

- Dwell-Time-Based Standard H_{∞} Control of Switched Systems Without Requiring Internal Stability of Subsystems Jun Fu, Ruicheng Ma, Tianyou Chai, Zhentao Hu, p. 3019

- State Estimation and Tracking Control for Hybrid Systems by Gluing the Domains Jisu Kim, Hyungbo Shim, Jin H. Seo, p. 3026

- Levant's Arbitrary Order Exact Differentiator: A Lyapunov Approach Emmanuel Cruz-Zavala, Jaime A. Moreno, p. 3034

- Strict Lyapunov functions for model reference adaptive control: application to Lagrangian systems Antonio Loria, Elena Panteley, Mohamed Adlene MAGHENEM, p. 3040

- Adaptive Fixed-Time Control for MIMO Nonlinear Systems with Asymmetric Output Constraints Using Universal Barrier Functions Xu Jin, p. 3046

- Submodular Optimization for Consensus Networks with Noise-Corrupted Leaders Erika Mackin, Stacy Patterson, p. 3054

- Balanced Model Reduction for Linear Time-Varying Symmetric Systems Yu Kawano, Jacquelien M.A. Scherpen, p. 3060

- Stabilization of One-Dimensional Wave Equation with Nonlinear Boundary Condition subject to Boundary Control matched Disturbance jun-jun Liu, Jun-Min Wang, p. 3068

- Discontinuous Nash Equilibria in a Two Stage Linear-Quadratic Dynamic Game with Linear Constraints Rajani Singh, Agnieszka Wiszniewska-Matyszkiel, p. 3074

Back to the contents

1.5. IEEE Transactions on Control Systems Technology

Contributed by: Andrea Serrani, eic-ieeetcst@osu.edu

IEEE Transactions on Control Systems Technology Volume 27 (2019), Issue 4 (July)

Regular Papers:

- Iterative Feedback Tuning of the Proportional-Integral-Differential Control of Flow Over a Circular Cylinder, D. Son and H. Choi, page 1385

- A Scenario-Based Stochastic MPC Approach for Problems With Normal and Rare Operations With an Application to Rivers, H. A. Nasir, A. Carè, and E. Weyer, page 1397

- Cooperative Periodic Coverage With Collision Avoidance, J. M. Palacios-Gasós, E. Montijano, C. Sagüés, and S. Llorente, page 1411

- Trajectory Tracking and Path Following for Underactuated Marine Vehicles, C. Paliotta, E. Lefeber, K. Y. Pettersen, J. Pinto, M. Costa, and J. Tasso de Figueiredo Borges de Sousa, page 1423

- Explicit Nonlinear Model Predictive Control for Electric Vehicle Traction Control, D. Tavernini, M. Met-



zler, P. Gruber, and A. Sorniotti, page 1438

- Cooperative Aerial Payload Transport Guided by an In Situ Human Supervisor, H. Rastgoftar and E. M. Atkins, page 1452

- Motorized and Functional Electrical Stimulation Induced Cycling via Switched Repetitive Learning Control, V. H. Duenas, C. A. Cousin, A. Parikh, P. Freeborn, E. J. Fox, and W. E. Dixon, page 1468

- A Self-Organizing Sliding-Mode Controller for Wastewater Treatment Processes, H. Han, X. Wu, and J. Qiao, page 1480

- Human-Guided Multirobot Cooperative Manipulation, D. Sieber and S. Hirche, page 1492

- Networked Delay Control for 5G Wireless Machine-Type Communications Using Multiconnectivity, R. A. Delgado, K. Lau, R. H. Middleton, and T. Wigren, page 1510

- Linear Optimal Noncausal Control of Wave Energy Converters, S. Zhan and G. Li, page 1526

- A Hybrid Control Framework for Impulsive Control of Satellite Rendezvous, M. Brentari, S. Urbina, D. Arzelier, C. Louembet, and L. Zaccarian, page 1537

- Batch Process Modeling and Monitoring With Local Outlier Factor, J. Zhu, Y. Wang, D. Zhou, and F. Gao, page 1552

- Robust Sequential Trajectory Planning Under Disturbances and Adversarial Intruder, M. Chen, S. Bansal, J. F. Fisac, and C. J. Tomlin, page 1566

- A Robust Consensus Algorithm for Current Sharing and Voltage Regulation in DC Microgrids, M. Cucuzzella, S. Trip, C. De Persis, X. Cheng, A. Ferrara, and A. van der Schaft, page 1583

- Input Estimation for Nonminimum-Phase Systems With Application to Acceleration Estimation for a Maneuvering Vehicle, A. Ansari and D. S. Bernstein, page 1596

- Robust Control Designs of Payload's Skew Rotation in a Boom Crane System, H. D. Tho and K. Terashima, page 1608

- Analysis and Control of Charge and Temperature Imbalance Within a Lithium-Ion Battery Pack, D. J. Docimo and H. K. Fathy, page 1622

Brief Papers:

- Regularized Jacobi Iteration for Decentralized Convex Quadratic Optimization With Separable Constraints, L. Deori, K. Margellos, and M. Prandini, page 1636

- Fractional-Order Control for Robust Position/Yaw Tracking of Quadrotors With Experiments, C. Izaguirre-Espinosa, A. J. Muñoz-Vazquez, A. Sanchez-Orta, V. Parra-Vega, and I. Fantoni, page 1645

- Distributed Power Management for Dynamic Economic Dispatch in the Multimicrogrids Environment, X. He, J. Yu, T. Huang, and C. Li, page 1651

- Safety of Manufacturing Systems Controllers by Logical Constraints With Safety Filter, R. Pichard, A. Philippot, R. Saddem, and B. Riera, page 1659

- Output Feedback Linearization of Turbidostats After Time Scaling, H. De Battista, E. Picó-Marco, F. N. Santos-Navarro, and J. Picó, page 1668

- Recursive Kronecker-Based Vector Autoregressive Identification for Large-Scale Adaptive Optics, G. Monchen, B. Sinquin, and M. Verhaegen, page 1677

- A Practical Leader–Follower Tracking Control Scheme for Multiple Nonholonomic Mobile Robots in Unknown Obstacle Environments, Y. Wang, D. Wang, S. Yang, and M. Shan, page 1685

- An Automatic-Tuning Scheme Based on Fuzzy Logic for Active Power Filter in Wind Farms, N. G. M. Thao, K. Uchida, K. Kofuji, T. Jintsugawa, and C. Nakazawa, page 1694

- Scale-Free Vision-Based Aerial Control of a Ground Formation With Hybrid Topology, M. Aranda, Y.



Mezouar, G. López-Nicolás, and C. Sagüés, page 1703

- Consensus Vibration Control for Large Flexible Structures of Spacecraft With Modified Positive Position Feedback Control, N. Qi, Q. Yuan, Y. Liu, M. Huo, and S. Cao, page 1712

- Observer Design for Self-Sensing of Solenoid Actuators With Application to Soft Landing, T. Braun, J. Reuter, and J. Rudolph, page 1720

- A Simple Discrete-Time Tracking Differentiator and Its Application to Speed and Position Detection System for a Maglev Train, H. Zhang, Y. Xie, G. Xiao, C. Zhai, and Z. Long, page 1728

- Semiadaptive Infusion Control of Medications With Excitatory Dose-Dependent Effects, J. Zhu, X. Jin, R. Bighamian, C.-S. Kim, S. T. Shipley, and J.-O. Hahn, page 1735

- CART3 Field Tests for Wind Turbine Region-2 Operation With Extremum Seeking Controllers, Y. Xiao, Y. Li, and M. A. Rotea, page 1744

- Hierarchical Multiobjective H-Infinity Robust Control Design for Wireless Power Transfer System Using Genetic Algorithm, M. Yang, Y. Li, H. Du, C. Li, and Z. He, page 1753

- Design of a Piecewise Affine H Infinity Controller for MR Semiactive Suspensions With Nonlinear Constraints, J. Wu, Z. Liu, and W. Chen, page 1762

- Adaptive Optimal Control of Heterogeneous CACC System With Uncertain Dynamics, Y. Zhu, D. Zhao, and Z. Zhong, page 1772

- A Novel Hybrid Method Integrating ICA-PCA With Relevant Vector Machine for Multivariate Process Monitoring, Y. Xu, S.-Q. Shen, Y.-L. He, and Q.-X. Zhu, page 1780

- Remaining Useful Life Prediction of Lithium-Ion Battery Based on Gauss–Hermite Particle Filter, Y. Ma, Y. Chen, X. Zhou, and H. Chen, page 1788

- Adaptive Fixed-Time Six-DOF Tracking Control for Noncooperative Spacecraft Fly-Around Mission, Y. Huang and Y. Jia, page 1796

- An Adaptive Control-Based Approach for 1-Click Gripping of Novel Objects Using a Robotic Manipulator, Z. Ding, N. Paperno, K. Prakash, and A. Behal, page 1805

- Performance-Enhanced Robust Iterative Learning Control With Experimental Application to PMSM Position Tracking, S. Mandra, K. Galkowski, E. Rogers, A. Rauh, and H. Aschemann, page 1813

- Estimation and Control of Wind Turbine Tower Vibrations Based on Individual Blade-Pitch Strategies, W. H. Lio, B. L. Jones, and J. A. Rossiter, page 1820

- Physical Models and Control of the Train Dynamics in a Metro Line Without Junction, N. Farhi, page 1829

- Adaptive and Unconventional Strategies for Engine Knock Control, D. Selmanaj, G. Panzani, S. van Dooren, J. Rosgren, and C. Onder, page 1838

Comments and Corrections:

- Comment on "Fixed-Time Attitude Control for Rigid Spacecraft With Actuator Saturation and Faults," S. M. Esmailzadeh and M. Golestani, page 1846

Back to the contents

1.6. IEEE Control Systems Letters

Contributed by: Francesca Bettini, bettini@dei.unipd.it

IEEE Control Systems Letters Volume 3 (2019), Issue 3 (July)



Please note that IEEE Control Systems Letters is accessible in IEEE Xplore through the web page: http://ieeexplore.ieee.org/xpl/RecentIssue.jsp?punumber=7782633

Papers:

- A Simultaneous Adaptation Law for a Class of Nonlinearly Parametrized Switched Systems, S. Roy and S. Baldi – p. 487

- Correction to "An Uncertainty-Based Control Lyapunov Approach for Control-Affine Systems Modeled by Gaussian Process", J. Umlauft, L. Pöhler, and S. Hirche – p. 493

- Bipartite Consensus in Networked Euler–Lagrange Systems With Uncertain Parameters Under a Cooperation Competition Network Topology, J. Liu, H. Li, and J. Luo – p. 494

- Lyapunov Functions for Shuffle Asymptotic Stability of Discrete-Time Switched Systems, A. Girard and P. Mason – p. 499

- Adaptive Consensus of Nonlinearly Parameterized Multi-Agent Systems, I. H. Imran, Z. Chen, Y. Yan, and M. Fu – p. 505

- Linear-Quadratic Mean-Field-Type Games With Multiple Input Constraints, J. Barreiro-Gomez, T. E. Duncan, and H. Tembine – p. 511

- Optimal Stochastic Evasive Maneuvers Using the Schrodinger's Equation, F. Farokhi and M. Egerstedt – p. 517

- Estimating Private Beliefs of Bayesian Agents Based on Observed Decisions, R. Mattila, I. Lourenço, C. R. Rojas, V. Krishnamurthy, and B. Wahlberg – p. 523

- On the Inapproximability of the Discrete Witsenhausen Problem, A. Olshevsky - p. 529

- Balanced Truncation for a Special Class of Bilinear Descriptor Systems, I. P. Duff, P. Goyal, and P. Benner – p. 535

- A New Bounded Confidence Model Seeking Structural Balance, H. D. Aghbolagh, M. Zamani, and Z. Chen – p. 541

- Information Bounds for State Estimation in the Presence of an Eavesdropper, A. S. Leong, D. E. Quevedo, D. Dolz, and S. Dey – p. 547

- Control Technique for Synchronization of Selected Nodes in Directed Networks, B. Ursino, L. V. Gambuzza, V. Latora, and M. Frasca – p. 553

- On DoS Resiliency Analysis of Networked Control Systems: Trade-Off Between Jamming Actions and Network Delays, R. Merco, F. Ferrante, and P. Pisu – p. 559

- Filter-Based Feedback Control for a Class of Markovian Open Quantum, Y. Liu, D. Dong, I. R. Petersen, and H. Yonezawa – p. 565

- Constrained Control of Linear Systems Subject to Combinations of Intersections and Unions of Concave Constraints, M. Hosseinzadeh, A. Cotorruelo, D. Limon, and E. Garone – p. 571

- Performance-Oriented Model Learning for Data-Driven MPC Design, D. Piga, M. Forgione, S. Formentin, and A. Bemporad – p. 577

- H2 Control Under Intermittent Sampling and Small Communication Delays, A. Goldenshluger and L. Mirkin – p. 583

- Data-Driven Minimum-Energy Controls for Linear Systems, G. Baggio, V. Katewa, and F. Pasqualetti – p. 589

- Leader–Follower Bipartite Consensus of Uncertain Linear Multiagent Systems With External Bounded Disturbances Over Signed Directed Graph, S. Bhowmick and S. Panja – p. 595



- On the Powerball Method: Variants of Descent Methods for Accelerated Optimization, Y. Yuan, M. Li, J. Liu, and C. Tomlin – p. 601

- Network Feedback Passivation of Passivity-Short Multi-Agent Systems, M. Sharf and D. Zelazo - p. 607

- On the Convergence of the Inexact Running Krasnoselskii–Mann Method, E. Dall'Anese, A. Simonetto, and A. Bernstein – p. 613

- Efficient Derivative Evaluation for Rigid-Body Dynamics Based on Recursive Algorithms Subject to Kinematic and Loop Constraints, M. Kudruss, P. Manns, and C. Kirches – p. 619

- Event-Based State Estimation Under the Presence of Multiplicative Measurement Noise, S. Challagundla, S. Chitraganti, and S. Aberkane – p. 625

- GPU-Based Parameterized NMPC Scheme for Control of Half Car Vehicle With Semi-Active Suspension System, K. M. M. Rathai, O. Sename, and M. Alamir – p. 631

- Local Controllability of a Magnetized Purcell's Swimmer, C. Moreau – p. 637

- Theory and Design of PID Controller for Nonlinear Uncertain Systems, J. Zhang and L. Guo – p. 643

- Sum-of-Norms Model Predictive Control for Spacecraft Maneuvering, M. Leomanni, G. Bianchini, A. Garulli, A. Giannitrapani, and R. Quartullo – p. 649

- Event-Triggered Control of Nonlinear Systems With Updating Threshold, D. Theodosis and D. V. Dimarogonas – p. 655

- On Exact Controllability of Infinite-Dimensional Linear Port-Hamiltonian Systems, B. Jacob and J. T. Kaiser - p. 661

- Synchronization in Networks of Identical Nonlinear Systems via Dynamic Dead Zones, G. Casadei, D. Astolfi, A. Alessandri, and L. Zaccarian – p. 667

- Static Output Feedback Stabilization of Discrete-Time Linear SystemsWith Stochastic Dynamics Determined by an Independent Identically Distributed Process, Y. Hosoe and D. Peaucelle – p. 673

- LQ Non-Gaussian Regulator With Markovian Control, S. Battilotti, F. Cacace, M. d'Angelo, A. Germani, and B. Sinopoli – p. 679

- Distributed Algorithm for Economic Dispatch Problem With Separable Losses, S. Lee and H. Shim – p. 685

- A Separation Principle for Discrete-Time Fractional-Order Dynamical Systems and Its Implications to Closed-Loop Neurotechnology, S. Chatterjee, O. Romero, and S. Pequito – p. 691

- An Online Sample-Based Method for Mode Estimation Using ODE Analysis of Stochastic Approximation Algorithms, C. Kamanchi, R. B. Diddigi, P. K. J., and S. Bhatnagar – p. 697

- On the Zero-Dynamics of a Class of Hybrid LTI Systems: A Geometric Approach, M. Mattioni, S. Monaco, and D. Normand-Cyrot – p. 703

- One-Shot Verification of Dissipativity Properties From Input–Output Data, A. Romer, J. Berberich, J. Köhler, and F. Allgöwer – p. 709

- Guaranteeing Disturbance Rejection and Control Signal Continuity for the Saturated Super-Twisting Algorithm, R. Seeber and M. Horn – p. 715

- Efficient Linear Sensor Fusion Over Multiple Lossy Channels With Local Observability, Y. Wu, Y. Li, and L. Shi – p. 721

- Closed-Form Barrier Functions for Multi-Agent Ellipsoidal Systems With Uncertain Lagrangian Dynamics, C. K. Verginis and D. V. Dimarogonas – p. 727

- Inner Approximations of the Maximal Positively Invariant Set for Polynomial Dynamical Systems, A. Oustry, M. Tacchi, and D. Henrion – p. 733

- A Dynamic Mode Decomposition Approach With Hankel Blocks to Forecast Multi-Channel Temporal Series, E. V. Filho and P. Lopes dos Santos – p. 739



- Decoupling Multivariate Polynomials for Nonlinear State-Space Models, J. Decuyper, P. Dreesen, J. Schoukens, M. C. Runacres, and K. Tiels – p. 745

- On Reachability and Null-Controllability of Nonstrict Convex Processes, J. Eising and M. K. Camlibel – p. 751

- Control Barrier Functions for Multi-Agent Systems Under Conflicting Local Signal Temporal Logic Tasks, L. Lindemann and D. V. Dimarogonas – p. 757

- An Observer-Based Output Feedback Controller for the Finite-Time Stabilization of Markov Jump Linear Systems, G. Tartaglione, M. Ariola, and F. Amato – p. 763

- Gaussianity-Preserving Event-Based State Estimation With an FIR-Based Stochastic Trigger, E. J. Schmitt, B. Noack, W. Krippner, and U. D. Hanebeck – p. 769

- Vector Autoregressive POMDP Model Learning and Planning for Human–Robot Collaboration, W. Zheng and H. Lin – p. 775

Back to the contents

1.7. IEEE Transactions on Control of Network Systems

Contributed by: Maureen Stanton, stanton@bu.edu

IEEE Transactions on Control of Network Systems

Volume 6 (2019), Issue 2 (June)

The Table of Contents, with links to abstracts, is available on http://sites.bu.edu/tcns/june-2019/

Papers:

- Structural Oscillatority Analysis of Boolean Networks S.-I. Azuma, T. Yoshida, and T. Sugie p. 464

- Broadcast and Gossip Stochastic Average Consensus Algorithms in Directed Topologies D. Silvestre, J. P. Hespanha, and C. Silvestre p. 474

- Locality in Network Optimization P. Rebeschini and S. Tatikonda p. 487

- Mitigation and Recovery From Cascading Failures in Interdependent Networks Under Uncertainty D. Z. Tootaghaj, N. Bartolini, H. Khamfroush, T. He, N. R. Chaudhuri, and T. L. Porta p. 501

- Output Synchronization of Unknown Heterogeneous Agents via Distributed Model Reference Adaptation S. Baldi, S. Yuan, and P. Frasca p. 515

- Nonovershooting Cooperative Output Regulation of Linear Multiagent Systems by Dynamic Output Feedback R. Schmid and H. D. Aghbolagh p. 526

- Time-Varying Output Formation Containment of General Linear Homogeneous and Heterogeneous Multiagent Systems S. Zuo, Y. Song, F. L. Lewis, and A. Davoudi p. 537

- Tracking and Control of Gauss–Markov Processes over Packet-Drop Channels with Acknowledgments A. Khina, V. Kostina, A. Khisti, and B. Hassibi p. 549

- Leader Tracking of Euler–Lagrange Agents on Directed Switching Networks Using a Model-Independent Algorithm M. Ye, B. D. O. Anderson, and C. Yu p. 561

- Hybrid Interconnection of Iterative Bidding and Power Network Dynamics for Frequency Regulation and Optimal Dispatch T. Stegink, A. Cherukuri, C. De Persis, A. van der Schaft, and J. Cortés p. 572

- Hierarchical-Structure-Based Fault Estimation and Fault-Tolerant Control for Multiagent Systems C. Liu, B. Jiang, R. J. Patton, and K. Zhang p. 586



- Nonlinear Consensus Protocols With Applications to Quantized Communication and Actuation J. Wei, X. Yi, H. Sandberg, and K. H. Johansson p. 598

- Distributed Time-Varying Output Formation Control for General Linear Multiagent Systems With Directed Topology R. Wang, X. Dong, Q. Li, and Z. Ren p. 609

- Motion-Communication Co-Optimization With Cooperative Load Transfer in Mobile Robotics: An Optimal Control Perspective U. Ali, H. Cai, Y. Mostofi, and Y. Wardi p. 621

- On Robustness Analysis of a Dynamic Average Consensus Algorithm to Communication Delay H. Moradian and S. S. Kia p. 633

- Optimization Dynamics: A Bus-Level Distributed Approach for Optimal Power Flows X. Ma and N. Elia p. 642

- DoS Attacks on Remote State Estimation With Asymmetric Information K. Ding, X. Ren, D. E. Quevedo, S. Dey, and L. Shi p. 653

- Analysis and Design of Actuation–Sensing–Communication Interconnection Structures Toward Secured and Resilient LTI Closed-Loop Systems S. Pequito, F. Khorrami, P. Krishnamurthy, and G. J. Pappas p. 667 - Enabling Privacy-Preservation in Decentralized Optimization C. Zhang and Y. Wang p. 679

- Distributed Estimation of State and Parameters in Multiagent Cooperative Load Manipulation A. Franchi, A. Petitti, and A. Rizzo p. 690

- Finite-Time Bearing-Only Formation Control via Distributed Global Orientation Estimation Q. V. Tran, M. H. Trinh, D. Zelazo, D. Mukherjee, and H.-S. Ahn p. 702

- Simulation-Based Distributed Coordination Maximization Over Networks H. Jang, J. Shin, and Y. Yi p. 713

- Incentive-Based Control of Asynchronous Best-Response Dynamics on Binary Decision Networks J. Riehl, P. Ramazi, and M. Cao p. 727

- Safe Multiquadcopter System Continuum Deformation Over Moving Frames H. Rastgoftar, E. M. Atkins, and D. Panagou p. 737

- Time-Varying Sensor and Actuator Selection for Uncertain Cyber-Physical Systems A. F. Taha, N. Gatsis, T. Summers, and S. A. Nugroho p. 750

- Utilization of Water Supply Networks for Harvesting Renewable Energy D. Fooladivanda, A. D. Domínguez-García, and P. W. Sauer p. 763

- Cactus-Expandable Graphs S.-I. Azuma, T. Kure, T. Yoshida, and T. Sugie p. 775

- Regional H-Infinity Synchronization of Identical Linear Multiagent Systems Under Input Saturation L. D. Col, I. Queinnec, S. Tarbouriech, and L. Zaccarian p. 789

- Distributed Fault Detection for Interconnected Large-Scale Systems: A Scalable Plug & Play Approach F. Boem, R. Carli, M. Farina, G. Ferrari-Trecate, and T. Parisini p. 800

- Asymptotic Network Robustness T. Sarkar, M. Roozbehani, and M. A. Dahleh p. 812

- An Event-Triggered Output-Based Model Predictive Control Strategy F. Berkel and S. Liu p. 822

- LQ Secure Control for Cyber-Physical Systems Against Sparse Sensor and Actuator Attacks L. An and G.-H. Yang p. 833

- Identification of Critical Nodes in Large-Scale Spatial Networks V. Krishnan and S. Martínez p. 842

- Maximum Hands-Off Distributed Control for Consensus of Multiagent Systems with Sampled-Data State Observation T. Ikeda, M. Nagahara, and K. Kashima p. 852

- Finite-Time and Fixed-Time Synchronization of Kuramoto-Oscillator Network With Multiplex Control J. Wu and X. Li p. 863

- Pinning Controllability of Complex Network Systems With Noise D. A. Burbano-L., G. Russo, and M. di Bernardo p. 874



- Competition and Efficiency of Coalitions in Cournot Games With Uncertainty B. Zhang, R. Johari, and R. Rajagopal p. 884

- Input and State Observability of Network Systems With Time-Varying Topology S. Gracy, F. Garin, and A. Y. Kibangou p. 897

- Predictive Coding and Control C.-C. Huang, B. Amini, and R. R. Bitmead p. 906

Back to the contents



2 Miscellaneous

2.1. International Graduate School on Control, France

Contributed by: Francoise Lamnabhi-Lagarrigue, francoise.lamnabhi-lagarrigue@l2s.centralesupelec.fr

2020 International Graduate School on Control (EECI-IGSC-2020)

The advanced programme of the 2020 International Graduate School on Control (EECI-IGSC-2020) can be consulted here:

http://eeciinstitute.web-events.net/igsc-program-2020/

Early Registration opens in October 2019. The deadline for advance registration to the modules M01 to M09 is 12 January 2020 and to the modules M10 to M25 is 8 March 2020.

Back to the contents

2.2. Kimura Best Paper Award of Asian Journal of Control Contributed by: Li-Chen Fu, lichen@ntu.edu.tw

Second Kimura Best Paper Award of Asian Journal of Control

Asian Journal Control has been holding the Asian Journal of Control Best Paper Award since 2001. The Award aims to recognize papers that have distinguished contribution and innovation in the field of control science and engineering. Starting from 2018, with the generous donation from Prof. Hidenori Kimura, we have decided to re-name the award as Kimura Best Paper Award. This year, the Award was presented at ASCC2019 in Kitakyushu, Fukuoka, Japan.

We are pleased to announce that the awardee of 2nd Kimura Best Paper Award of Asian Journal of Control is:

Paper title: Influence of the Tensor Product Model Representation of qLPV Models on the Feasibility of Linear Matrix Inequality based Stability Analysis Authors: Alexandra Szollosi and Peter Baranyi Vol. 20, No. 1, pp. 531–547, January 2018 DOI: 10.1002/asjc.1566 URL: https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/full/10.1002/asjc.1566

Abstract:

The paper investigates and proves the statement, that the convex hull of the polytopic tensor product (TP) model representation influences the feasibility of linear matrix inequality (LMI) based stability analysis methods. The proof is based on a complex stability analysis example of a given quasi linear parameter varying (qLPV) state-space model. Specifically, the three degree of freedom (3-DoF) aeroelastic wing section model including Stribeck friction is used as the tool for the example model. The proof is achieved by utilizing TP model transformation and LMI based tools. As a first step, numerous TP model type control solutions holding different convex hulls are systematically derived of the qLPV model via LMI based control design methods. As a second step, each control solution is further equivalently transformed for different



TP model representations holding different convex hulls. Finally, the stability of all solutions over all TP model representations are checked via LMI based stability analysis methods. As a result of the two steps, a two dimensional (2D) convex hull space is attained for the 3-DoF aeroelastic wing section model. The two dimensions are denoted by the LMI based control design and the LMI based stability analysis for different convex hulls. Based on the numerical results, a detailed, comprehensive analysis is provided. The paper as a novelty proves the statement, that the polytopic TP model representation of a given control solution strongly influences the feasibility of LMI based stability analysis methods.

Back to the contents

2.3. Summer School of on Control of Computing Systems, France Contributed by: Mirko Fiacchini, mirko.fiacchini@gipsa-lab.fr

The 40th Summer School of Automatic Control on *Control of Computing Systems*, Grenoble, France September, 09-13, 2019 More information at http://www.gipsa-lab.fr/summerschool/auto2019/home.html

Confirmed lecturers: Karl-Erik Årzén, Lund University, Sweden Lydia Y. Chen, TU Delft, Netherlands Gwenaël Delaval, Université Grenoble Alpes, France Niklas Karlsson, Verizon Media, CA USA Eric Kerrigan, Imperial College London, UK Stéphane Lafortune, University of Michigan, MI USA Daniel Simon, INRIA Montpellier, France Eric Rutten, INRIA Grenoble Rhône Alpes, France Bogdan Robu, Université Grenoble Alpes, France

Self-managing or autonomic computing systems are answering to the need to address dynamic variations in the computing, memory or communication loads, as well as in their environment, the evolutions in their computing infrastructure (shared or subject to faults) or (re)adaptations of their initial functionalities. Their administration, usually performed by human administrators, needs to be automated in order to be efficient, safe and highly reactive. The Autonomic Computing paradigm using self-manageable closed loops emerged in the early 2000, targeting distributed system and addressing these questions from a computer science point of view. A particularly insightful way of building such control loops is to use control systems theory, which employs a large spectrum of modelling, estimation and control techniques (continuous, discrete, stochastic), classically applied mostly to electro-mechanical, physical systems, but much less usually to computing systems.

The aim of this Summer School is to offer the opportunity of a scientific forum from control systems, informatics, distributed systems, around the various challenges and methodologies dedicated to the control of computing systems. To this end, domain experts will be present to share their expertise and cutting-edge research results. The School will consist of a series of surveys, lectures and research talks taught in English, completed by a series of applications sessions.



2.4. The 8th oCPS PhD School on Cyber-Physical Systems, The Netherlands

Contributed by: Maurice Heemels, m.heemels@tue.nl

We would like to attract your attention to the "8th oCPS PhD School on Cyber-Physical Systems" (http://ocpsitn.eu/ocps-fall-school/), which will take place Monday October 28 to Thursday October 31, 2019 in Eindhoven, The Netherlands.

The school is targeted at graduate students and researchers who want to learn the main concepts of cyberphysical systems (CPSs), as well as at graduate students and postgraduate researchers already working in the area. The school is an event organized by oCPS, which is a Training Network (Marie Curie) receiving funding from the European Union's 2020 framework programme for research and innovation, see more on ocps.ele.tue.nl.

The lecturers are: Prof. Twan Basten, Eindhoven University of Technology, NL Prof. Alberto Bemporad, IMT Lucca, Italy Prof. Henk Corporaal, Eindhoven University of Technology, NL Prof. Bart De Schutter, Delft University of Technology, NL Prof. Maurice Heemels, Eindhoven University of Technology, NL Prof. Axel Jantsch, TUW, Austria Prof. Karl Johansson, KTH, Sweden Prof. Jan Lunze, Ruhruniversitaet Bochum, Germany Prof. Frits Vaandrager, Nijmegen University, NL Dr. Dip Goswami, Eindhoven University of Technology, NL

A few additional speakers will be announced soon.

The oCPS Fall School will cover various aspects of CPS design focussing on the following aspects:

- Model-driven design and performance analysis
- Security challenges in CPS
- Networked and distributed CPS
- Learning techniques in CPS
- Data-intensive and resource-aware CPS
- Industrial model predictive control (MPC)
- Platform-awareness and self-awareness in CPS

The presentations will cover applications domains ranging from flexible manufacturing, automotive and platooning, and smart imaging to smart grids.

The program of the school includes four days of lectures, interleaved by enough time slots to allow scientific discussions among the participants and

with the speakers.

Registration deadline: 30 September 2019 (due to the high number of expected participants, we encourage attendees to register ASAP). The registration will be restricted to 40 attendees and registration can be at http://ocps-itn.eu/ocps-fall-school/ [website will open soon].



The oCPS PhD school on Cyber-Physical Systems is also the 9th edition of a series of biannual PhD schools with a focus on hybrid, networked and cyber-physical systems, which educated over 600 PhD students (!) worldwide since 2003, see http://ocps17.imtlucca.it for earlier editions!!

Credit points: Doctoral students attending the oCPS Fall school will be awarded with 1 EC. Attendees that present a demo and/or a poster will be awarded 2 EC (registration is needed).

The full program of the school, other information and the registration procedure can be found soon at http://ocps-itn.eu/ocps-fall-school/ . We welcome you, your students and colleagues to this interesting and inspiring event!

Maurice Heemels Twan Basten Dip Goswami Victor Sanchez Alberto Bemporad



3 Books

3.1. Fixed-Time Cooperative Control of Multi-Agent Systems Contributed by: Laura Burgess, laura.burgess@springer.com

Fixed-Time Cooperative Control of Multi-Agent Systems by Zongyu Zuo, Qing-Long Han and Boda Ning ISBN: 978-3-030-20278-1 August 2019, Springer Hardcover, 153 pages, \$149.99/€124,79 https://www.springer.com/gb/book/9783030202781

This monograph presents new theories and methods for fixed-time cooperative control of multi-agent systems. Fundamental concepts of fixed-time stability and stabilization are introduced with insightful understanding. This book presents solutions for several problems of fixed-time cooperative control using systematic design methods.

The book compares fixed-time cooperative control with asymptotic cooperative control, demonstrating how the former can achieve better closed-loop performance and disturbance rejection properties. It also discusses the differences from finite-time control, and shows how fixed-time cooperative control can produce the faster rate of convergence and provide an explicit estimate of the settling time independent of initial conditions. This monograph presents multiple applications of fixed-time control schemes, including to distributed optimization of multi-agent systems, making it useful to students, researchers and engineers alike.

Introduction

- Fixed-Time Stability and Stabilization
- Fixed-Time Cooperative Control for Second-Order Multi-Agent Systems
- Fixed-Time Cooperative Control for High-Order Multi-Agent Systems
- Fixed-Time Cooperative Control for Nonholonomic Chained-Form Multi-Agent Systems
- Distributed Optimization: An Edge-Based Fixed-Time Consensus Approach
- Distributed Optimization with Preserved Network Connectivity

Back to the contents

3.2. Piezoelectric Actuators: Vector Control Method

Contributed by: Sonnini Yura, s.yura@elsevier.com

Piezoelectric Actuators: Vector Control Method. Basic, Modeling and Mechatronic Design of Ultrasonic Devices by Frederic Giraud and Christophe Giraud-Audine
ISBN: 9780128141861
Published Date: 23rd April 2019, Butterworth-Heinemann
Paperback, 212 pages, \$150
https://www.elsevier.com/books/piezoelectric-actuators-vector-control-method/giraud/978-0-12-814186-1

Piezoelectric Actuators: Vector Control Method: Base, Modeling and Mechatronic Design of Ultrasonic Devices guides researchers and engineers through the process of implementing the vector control method



(VCM) in their systems. The book presents which measurements can be made, how to visualize a variable as a rotating vector, about the angular position of the rotating reference frame, how to calculate the parameters of the controllers, and how to observe key variables. Additionally, the book focuses on the modeling of PE ultrasonic transducers and investigates the energy conversion process in an ultrasonic transducer.

Presents the fundamentals of the VCM at a basic level for researchers and practitioners who are new to the field Simulates several MATLAB and Simulink examples for deeper learning of the subject Presents the application to several test cases, with actual measurements obtained on experimental test benches Describes practical implementations of the method

Table of Contents:

Chapter 1. Introduction Chapter 2. Dynamicmodeling of piezoelectric media Chapter 3. Modeling in a rotating reference frame Chapter 4. Control in the rotating reference frame Chapter 5. Applications Chapter 6. Practical implementation

Back to the contents

3.3. Nature-Inspired Optimization Algorithms for Fuzzy Controlled Servo Systems Contributed by: Sonnini Yura, s.yura@elsevier.com

Nature-Inspired Optimization Algorithms for Fuzzy Controlled Servo Systems by Radu-Emil Precup and Radu-Codrut David ISBN: 9780128163580 Published Date: 23rd April 2019, Butterworth-Heinemann Paperback, 148 pages, \$130 https://bit.ly/2FIKPXR

Nature-inspired Optimization Algorithms for Fuzzy Controlled Servo Systemsexplains fuzzy control in servo systems in a way that doesn't require any solid mathematical prerequisite. Analysis and design methodologies are covered, along with specific applications to servo systems and representative case studies. The theoretical approaches presented throughout the book are validated by the illustration of digital simulation and real-time experimental results. This book is a great resource for a wide variety of readers, including graduate students, engineers (designers, practitioners and researchers), and everyone who faces challenging control problems.

Merges classical and modern approaches to fuzzy control Presents, in a unified structure, the essential aspects regarding fuzzy control in servo systems Explains notions of fuzzy set theory and fuzzy control to readers with limited experience

Table of Contents:

Chapter 1. Introduction



Chapter 2. Nature-inspired algorithms for the optimal tuning of fuzzy controllers Chapter 3. Adaptive nature-inspired algorithms for the optimal tuning of fuzzy controllers Chapter 4. Hybrid nature-inspired algorithms for the optimal tuning of fuzzy controllers Chapter 5. Conclusions

Back to the contents

3.4. A Dynamical Systems Theory of Thermodynamics Contributed by: Wassim M. Haddad, wm.haddad@aerospace.gatech.edu

A Dynamical Systems Theory of Thermodynamics A brand-new conceptual look at dynamical thermodynamics https://press.princeton.edu/titles/17188.html

This book merges the two universalisms of thermodynamics and dynamical systems theory in a single compendium, with the latter providing an ideal language for the former, to develop a new and unique framework for dynamical thermodynamics. In particular, the book uses system-theoretic ideas to bring coherence, clarity, and precision to an important and poorly understood classical area of science. The dynamical systems formalism captures all of the key aspects of thermodynamics, including its fundamental laws, while providing a mathematically rigorous formulation for thermodynamical systems out of equilibrium by unifying the theory of mechanics with that of classical thermodynamics.

Contents

Preface Chapter 1. Introduction Chapter 2. Dynamical Systems Theory Chapter 3. A Dynamical Systems Foundation for Thermodynamics Chapter 4. Temperature Equipartition and the Kinetic Theory of Gases Chapter 5. Work, Heat, and the Carnot Cycle Chapter 6. Mass-Action Kinetics and Chemical Thermodynamics Chapter 7. Finite-Time Thermodynamics Chapter 8. Critical Phenomena and Continuous Phase Transitions Chapter 9. Thermodynamic Modeling of Discrete Dynamical Systems Chapter 10. Critical Phenomena and Discontinuous Phase Transitions Chapter 11. Continuum Thermodynamics Chapter 12. Stochastic Thermodynamics: A Dynamical Systems Approach Chapter 13. Relativistic Mechanics Chapter 14. Relativistic Thermodynamics Chapter 15. Thermodynamic Models with Subluminal Heat Propagation Speeds Chapter 16. Conclusion Chapter 17. Epilogue Chapter 18. Afterword Bibliography Index



3.5. Networked Control of Multi-Agent Systems Contributed by: Jan Lunze, Lunze@atp.rub.de

Networked Control of Multi-Agent Systems:

- Consensus and synchronisation
- Communication structure design
- Self-organisation in networked systems
- Event-triggered control

1st edition 2019, XXIII, 715 pp. Hardcover 74,95€ BookmundoDirect, ISBN 9789463867139

This is the first textbook about networked control that gives a thorough introduction to the graph-theoretical and systems-theoretical foundations and presents the solutions of various analysis and design problems. After starting with consensus and synchronisation as the classical problems of the field, it continues with the communication structure design of networked controllers and with self-organised and event-triggered control, which are novel problems for which solutions have been elaborated recently.

Contents

- Algebraic graph theory
- Consensus in multi-agent systems
- Synchronisation
- Design of the communication structure of networked controllers
- Random graphs
- Consensus and synchronisation with random communication
- Self-organisation in networked systems
- Event-triggered control

The book demonstrates networked control by 75 numerical examples and application studies, includes 112 exercises, most of them with solutions, provides supplementary material on matrix algebra probability theory and the analysis of graphs with MATLAB.

Orders:

The book is produced as print-on-demand. Order your copy directly at the printer:

publish.bookmundo.de/books/176262 or at amazon.com or in your local bookshop. More information about the book:

www.atp.rub.de/Buch/NCS

Back to the contents



3.6. Fuzzy System Identification and Adaptive Control

Contributed by: Laura Burgess, laura.burgess@springer.com

Fuzzy System Identification and Adaptive Control by Ruiyun Qi, Gang Tao, Bin Jiang ISBN: 978-3-030-19881-7 June 2019, Springer Hardcover, 282 pages, \$169.99/€145,59 https://www.springer.com/gb/book/9783030198817

This book provides readers with a systematic and unified framework for identification and adaptive control of Takagi–Sugeno (T–S) fuzzy systems. Its design techniques help readers applying these powerful tools to solve challenging nonlinear control problems. The book embodies a systematic study of fuzzy system identification and control problems, using T–S fuzzy system tools for both function approximation and feedback control of nonlinear systems. Alongside this framework, the book also:

- introduces basic concepts of fuzzy sets, logic and inference system;
- discusses important properties of T-S fuzzy systems;
- develops offline and online identification algorithms for T–S fuzzy systems;

• investigates the various controller structures and corresponding design conditions for adaptive control of continuous-time T–S fuzzy systems;

- develops adaptive control algorithms for discrete-time input–output form T–S fuzzy systems with much relaxed design conditions, and discrete-time state-space T–S fuzzy systems; and
- designs stable parameter-adaptation algorithms for both linearly and nonlinearly parameterized T–S fuzzy systems.

The authors address adaptive fault compensation problems for T–S fuzzy systems subject to actuator faults. They cover a broad spectrum of related technical topics and to develop a substantial set of adaptive nonlinear system control tools. Fuzzy System Identification and Adaptive Control helps engineers in the mechanical, electrical and aerospace fields, to solve complex control design problems. The book can be used as a reference for researchers and academics in nonlinear, intelligent, adaptive and fault-tolerant control.

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. T-S Fuzzy Systems
- 3. Adaptive Control: A Tutorial Introduction
- 4. T-S Fuzzy System Identification Using I/O Data
- 5. Adaptive T–S Fuzzy State Tracking Control Using State Feedback
- 6. Adaptive T-S Fuzzy Output Tracking Control Using State Feedback
- 7. Adaptive T-S Fuzzy Control Using Output Feedback: SISO Cases
- 8. Adaptive T–S Fuzzy Control Using Output Feedback: MIMO Case
- 9. Adaptive T-S Fuzzy Control with Unknown Membership Functions
- 10. Adaptive Control of T–S Fuzzy Systems with Actuator Faults



4 Journals

4.1. Journal of Dynamical and Control Systems

Contributed by: Yuri Sachkov, yusachkov@gmail.com

Journal of Dynamical and Control Systems Volume 25 · Number 3 · July 2019 https://www.springer.com/mathematics/dynamical+systems/journal/10883

- A General Decay for a Weakly Nonlinearly Damped Porous System T.A. Apalara 311

- On Constrictions of Phase-Lock Areas in Model of Overdamped Josephson Effect and Transition Matrix of the Double-Confluent Heun Equation A.A. Glutsyuk 323

- Approximate Controllability for Navier–Stokes Equations in 3D Rectangles Under Lions Boundary Conditions D. Phan · S.S. Rodrigues 351

- Control Systems on the Engel Group D.I. Barrett · C.E. McLean · C.C. Remsing 377

- A Sequential Quadratic Hamiltonian Method for Solving Parabolic Optimal Control Problems with Discontinuous Cost Functionals T. Breitenbach · A. Borzì 403

- Existence of Affine-Periodic Solutions to Newton Affine-Periodic Systems F. Xu · X. Yang · Y. Li · M. Liu 437

- Local (Sub)-Finslerian Geometry for the Maximum Norms in Dimension 2 E.A.-L. Ali · G. Charlot 457

- Analytic Classification of Foliations Induced by Germs of Holomorphic Vector Fields in $(C^n, 0)$ with Nonisolated Singularities L. Ortiz-Bobadilla · E. Rosales-González · S.M. Voronin 491

- Correction to: Devaney's and Li-Yorke's Chaos in Uniform Spaces T. Arai 517

Back to the contents

4.2. Applied and Computational Mathematics, an International Journal Contributed by: Fikret Aliev, chief_ed@acmij.az

Applied and Computational Mathematics an International Journal Vol.18, No.2, June 2019 www.acmij.az

Papers:

V.M. Magagula, S.S. Motsa, P. Sibanda A New Bivariate Spectral Collocation Method with Quadratic Convergence For Systems of Nonlinear Coupled Differential Equations pages: 113-122

M. Gurbuz, M. Tezer-Sezgin Numerical Stability of RBF Approximation for Unsteady MHD Flow Equations pages: 123-134

A. Ara, N.A. Khan, F. Sultan, S. Ullah

Numerical Simulation of Jeffery-Hamel Flow of Bingham Plastic Fluid and Heat Transfer in the Presence of Magnetic Field



pages: 135-148

T.M. Al-shami, L.D.R. Kočinac The Equivalence Between the Enriched and Extended Soft Topologies pages: 149-162

H. Garg, Nancy Multiple Criteria Decision Making Based on Frank Choquet Heronian Mean Operator for Single-Valued Neutrosophic Sets pages: 163-188

D. Shajin, A. Krishnamoorthy, A.Z. Melikov On Partial and Complete Blocking Set of States in Queueing-Inventory Model pages: 189-201

C. Feng, T. Ni, Z. Li, J. Cai, Y. Ma Conflict Resolution towards an Integrated Project Scheduling and Material Ordering System in a Large-Scale Construction Project pages: 202-217

Book Review:

Reviewed by H. Özbay, F. Aliev, T. Başar

Some Algorithms for Unmanned Aerial Vehicles Navigation - V.B. Larin, A.A. Tunik, S.I. Ilnytska pages: 218-219

Back to the contents

4.3. Proceedings of the Institute of Applied Mathematics Contributed by: Fikret Aliev, proceedings.IAM@gmail.com

Proceedings of the Institute of Applied Mathematics Volume 8, Number 1 , 2019 ISSN 2225-0530

Papers:

F.A. Aliev, N.A. Aliev, M.M. Mutallimov, A.A. Namazov Identification method for defining the order of the fractional derivative oscillatory system

T.S. Gadjev, S.Y. Aliev, M.N. Kerimova The strong solvability boundary value problem for linear non-divergent degenerate equations of ellipticparabolic type

Shamsur Rahman, Mohd Sadiq Khan, and Aboo Horaira



Cr- submanifolds of a nearly trans-hyperbolic sasakian manifold with a quarter symmetric metric connection

N.A. Aliyev, T.S. Mamieva Research of solution of problems for nonlinear difference two-different second-order equation

I. Sh Jabbarov, G. K. Hasanov, L. G. Ismailova Estimation for the area of the surface by using of singular numbers of functional matrix containing partial derivatives of high order

S. T. Huseynov, R. M. Taghiev Harnack inequality for Laplacian

P.Thirupathi Reddy , B. Venkateswarlu, S. Sreelakshmi Subclass of meromorphically univalent functions

E.M. Farhadzadeh, Yu.Z. Farzaliyev About expediency of classification of multidimensional data

O.Z. Namazov, R.M. Tagiyev, G.S. Alieva Construction of the sweep algorithm by the relaxation method for solving gaslift problem

A.A. Namazov Defining the coefficient of hydraulic resistance by means of the Rosser model in gas lift process

Back to the contents

4.4. IET Control Theory & Applications

Contributed by: Jessica Bristow, JBristow@theiet.org

IET Control Theory & Applications Volume 13, July 2019 http://digital-library.theiet.org/content/journals/iet-cta/13/10

Papers:

Fei Wu, Penghan Li, Jie Wang FO improved fast terminal sliding mode control method for permanentmagnet synchronous motor with FO disturbance observer, Pages 1425–1434

Yuanqing Yang and Baocang Ding, Synchronous distributed receding horizon control for uncertain networked systems with time delays, Pages 1435 –1444

Zhen Tian, Qing-Chang Zhong, Beibei Ren, Jingqi Yuan, Stabilisability analysis and design of UDE-based robust control, Pages 1445–1453

Liping Chen, Hao Yin, Ranchao Wu, Lisheng Yin, YangQuan Chen, Robust dissipativity and dissipation of a class of fractional-order uncertain linear systems, Pages 1454 –1465

Mohammad Hosein Sabzalian, Ardashir Mohammadzadeh, Shuyi Lin, Weidong Zhang, New approach to control the induction motors based on immersion and invariance technique, Pages 1466–1472



Jingang Lai, Xiaoqing Lu, Zhengcheng Dong, Ruo-li Tang, Xin Li, Robustness-oriented distributed cooperative control for ac microgrids under complex environments, Pages 1473–1482

Wensheng Luo, Tongyu Zhao, Xiaolei Li, Zhenhuan Wang, Ligang Wu, Adaptive super-twisting sliding mode control of three-phase power rectifiers in active front end applications, Pages 1483–1490

Hamed Mehrivash and Mohammad Hossein Shafiei, Constrained model predictive control for positive systems, Pages 1491–1499

Kun Yan, Mou Chen, Qingxian Wu, Bin Jiang, Extended state observer-based sliding mode fault-tolerant control for unmanned autonomous helicopter with wind gusts, Pages 1500–1513

Rupak Datta, Rajeeb Dey, Baby Bhattacharya, Ramasamy Saravanakumar, Choon Ki Ahn, New double integral inequality with application to stability analysis for linear retarded systems, Pages 1514–1524

Maria V. Kulikova, Hyperbolic SVD-based Kalman filtering for Chandrasekhar recursion, Pages 1525–1531 Nagamani Gnaneswaran and Young Hoon Joo, Event-triggered stabilisation for T–S fuzzy systems with asynchronous premise constraints and its application to wind turbine system, Pages 1532–1542

Bin Liu and David J. Hill, Stability under events for a class of hybrid dynamical systems with continuous and discrete time variables, Pages 1543–1553

Guannan Xiao and Fei Liu, Distributed fault-tolerant model predictive control for intermittent faults, Pages 1554–1563

Ya Zhang, Lingling Zhang, Lishuang Du, Cheng-Lin Liu, Yang-Yang Chen, Distributed energy-efficient target tracking algorithm based on event-triggered strategy for sensor networks, Pages 1564–1570 Lipo Mo, Xiaolin Yuan, Yongguang Yu, Quasi-composite rotating formation control of second-order multi-agent systems, Pages 1571–1578

Back to the contents

4.5. IMA Journal of Mathematical Control and Information

Contributed by: Hannah Cherry, hannah.cherry@oup.com

IMA Journal of Mathematical Control and Information Volume 36, Number 2 Links to all articles in this issue are available online at: https://academic.oup.com/imamci/issue/36/02

Approximate linear minimum variance filters for continuous-discrete state space models: convergence and practical adaptive algorithms

Juan Carlos Jimenez

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/341/4634018

An iterative frequency-sweeping approach for stability analysis of linear systems with multiple delays

Xu-Guang Li, Silviu-Iulian Niculescu, and Arben Çela

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/379/4653524

Stability and performance analysis of Compound TCP with the Exponential-RED and the Drop-Tail queue policies

Sai Prasad and Gaurav Raina

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/399/4661678

A numerical method for the approximation of reachable sets of linear control systems

Lizhen Shao, Fangyuan Zhao, and Guangda Hu

https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/423/4661679



Controllability of fractional non-instantaneous impulsive differential inclusions without compactness JinRong Wang, A. G. Ibrahim, Michal Fečkan, and Yong Zhou https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/443/4769544 Stability of time-varying systems in the absence of strict Lyapunov functions Mohammad Fuad Mohammad Naser and Fayçal Ikhouane https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/461/4769573 Modeling and boundary control of infinite dimensional systems in the Brayton–Moser framework Krishna Chaitanya Kosaraju, Ramkrishna Pasumarthy, and Dimitri Jeltsema https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/485/4774931 Stability and constrained control for positive two-dimensional systems with delays in the second FM model Jian Shen and Weiqun Wang https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/515/4791879 Static output feedback canonical forms Aristotle G. Yannakoudakis https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/537/4793400 An addendum to the problem of numerical computation of the stabilizing solution of periodic game theoretic Riccati differential equation of stochastic control Vasile Dragan and Samir Aberkane https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/569/4794726 Multi-switching combination synchronization of discrete-time hyperchaotic systems for encrypted audio communication Sonia Hammami https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/583/4816792 Approximate controllability of impulsive fractional integro-differential equation with state-dependent delay in Hilbert spaces Yong Zhou, S. Suganya, M. Mallika Arjunan, and B. Ahmad https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/603/4828218 Iterative learning control for discrete singular time-delay systems Panpan Gu, Senping Tian, and Qian Liu https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/623/4831259 Scaled consensus of switched multi-agent systems Yilun Shang https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/639/4831249 Adaptive fault-tolerant sliding mode control for Markovian jump systems via delta operator method Dongyang Zhao, Yu Liu; Ming Liu, and Jinyong Yu https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/659/4831253 The matrix bounds and fixed-point iteration for the solution of the discrete algebraic Riccati equation Juan Zhang and Jianzhou Liu https://academic.oup.com/imamci/article/36/02/681/4833042

Back to the contents

4.6. International Journal of Control

Contributed by: Bing Chu, b.chu@soton.ac.uk



International Journal of Control Volume 92, Issue 7, 2019 http://www.tandfonline.com/toc/tcon20/current

- Power control of a doubly fed induction generator connected to the power grid, I. Lopez-Garcia, G. Espinosa-Perez & V. Cardenas, pages: 1471-1480

- Relative coobservability for decentralised supervisory control of discrete-event systems, Kai Cai, Renyuan Zhang & W.M. Wonham, pages: 1481-1489

- Trajectory tracking control for robot manipulators using only position measurements, Aleksandr Andreev & Olga Peregudova, pages: 1490-1496

- Global sliding mode with fractional operators and application to control robot manipulators, Yuxiang Guo & Bao-Li Ma, pages: 1497-1510

- Design of optimal sliding-mode control using partial eigenstructure assignment, Ahmadreza Argha, Steven W. Su, Andrey Savkin & Branko Celler, pages: 1511-1523

- Attitude tracking control of a flexible spacecraft under angular velocity constraints, Laurent Burlion, Jean-Marc Biannic & Tarek Ahmed-Ali, pages: 1524-1540

- Finite-time stabilisation of a class of stochastic nonlinear systems with dead-zone input, Fangzheng Gao, Yuqiang Wu & Yanhong Liu, pages: 1541-1550

- A mixed-binary non-linear programming approach for the numerical solution of a family of singular optimal control problems, Z. Foroozandeh, M. Shamsi & M. d. R. de Pinho, pages: 1551-1566

- Robust control of a class of under-actuated mechanical systems with model uncertainty, Dewei Yang, Zuren Feng, Ruizi Sha & Xiaodon Ren, pages: 1567-1579

- Adaptive second-order sliding-mode controller for shank-foot orthosis system, Rupam Gupta Roy & Dibyendu Ghoshal, pages: 1580-1589

- Robust fault estimation observer in the finite frequency domain for descriptor systems, Zhenhua Wang, Peng Shi & Cheng-Chew Lim, pages: 1590-1599

- Relative predictability of failure event occurrences and its opacity-based test algorithm, Rui Zhao, Fuchun Liu & Jianxin Tan, pages: 1600-1608

- Adaptive output-feedback control for a class of nonlinear systems with actuator failures and input quantisation, Wakeel Khan, Yan Lin, Sarmad Ullah Khan & Nasim Ullah, pages: 1609-1619

- A globally exponentially stable speed observer for a class of mechanical systems: experimental and simulation comparison with high-gain and sliding mode designs, S. Aranovskiy, R. Ortega, J. G. Romero & D. Sokolov, pages: 1620-1633

- PI event-triggered control under saturating actuators, L. G. Moreira, L. B. Groff, J. M. Gomes da Silva Jr. & S. Tarbouriech, pages: 1634-1644

- On model order priors for Bayesian identification of SISO linear systems, Patricio E. Valenzuela, Thomas B. Schön & Cristian R. Rojas, pages: 1645-1661

- A frequency-shaping methodology for discrete-time sliding mode control, Minghui Zheng & Masayoshi Tomizuka, pages: 1662-1671

- A homotopy-based moving horizon estimation, Mohammad Abdollahpouri, Rien Quirynen, Mark Haring, Tor Arne Johansen, Gergely Takács, Moritz Diehl & Boris Rohaľ-Ilkiv, pages: 1672-1681

- Adaptive control with prescribed tracking performance for hypersonic flight vehicles in the presence of unknown elevator faults, Yun Li, Chenliang Wang & Qinglei Hu, pages: 1682-1691

- Stochastic differential games and inverse optimal control and stopper policies, Tanmay Rajpurohit, Wassim M. Haddad & Wei Sun, pages: 1692-1706



- Adaptive fuzzy dynamic surface control for uncertain discrete-time non-linear pure-feedback MIMO systems with network-induced time-delay based on state observer, Ranran Wu, Ding Fan, Herbert Ho-Ching Iu & Tyrone Fernando, pages: 1707-1719

Back to the contents

4.7. International Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science Contributed by: , amcs@uz.zgora.pl

International Journal of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science (AMCS) 2019, Volume 29, Number 2 (June) Special section on "Advances in Complex Cloud and Service Oriented Computing" (Anna Kobusińska, Ching-Hsien Hsu, Kwei-Jay Lin, Eds.) www.amcs.uz.zgora.pl

Special Section:

Chang B.-J., Hwang R.-H., Tsai Y.-L., Yu B.-H. and Liang Y.-H. Cooperative adaptive driving for platooning autonomous self driving based on edge computing 213

Podolskiy V., Jindal A. and Gerndt M. Multilayered autoscaling performance evaluation: Can virtual machines and containers co-scale? 227

Chou J.-J., Shih C.-S., Wang W.-D. and Huang K.-C. IoT sensing networks for gait velocity measurement 245 Ngoko Y., Cérin C. and Trystram D. Solving SAT in a distributed cloud: A portfolio approach 261

Regular Papers:

Sánchez M. and Bernal M. LMI-based robust control of uncertain nonlinear systems via polytopes of polynomials 275

Wasilewski M., Pisarski D., Konowrocki R. and Bajer C.I. A new efficient adaptive control of torsional vibrations induced by switched nonlinear disturbances 285

Kaczorek T. Positivity of fractional descriptor linear discrete-time systems 305

Bingi K., Ibrahim R., Karsiti M.N., Hassam S.M. and Harindran V.R. Frequency response based curve fitting approximation of fractional-order PID controllers 311

Coll C. and Sánchez E. Parameter identification and estimation for stage-structured population models 327 Li Y., Wang H. and Meng X. Almost periodic synchronization of fuzzy cellular neural networks with timevarying delays via state-feedback and impulsive control 337

Zhao D., Liu J., Wu R., Cheng D. and Tang X. An active exploration method for data efficient reinforcement learning 351

Ruiz D. and Finke J. Lyapunov-based anomaly detection in preferential attachment networks 363

Marteau P.-F. Times series averaging and denoising from a probabilistic perspective on time-elastic kernels 375

Piotrowska M., Korvel G., Kostek B., Ciszewski T. and Czyżewski A. Machine learning-based analysis of English lateral allophones 393

Bylina B. and Bylina J. The parallel tiled WZ factorization algorithm for multicore architectures 407 Publisher: University of Zielona Góra, Poland

ISSN: 1641-876X (print), 2083-8492 (online)



Frequency: Quarterly

Editor-in-Chief: Józef Korbicz Website: www.amcs.uz.zgora.pl

E-mail: amcs@uz.zgora.pl

Scope: modern control theory and practice; artificial intelligence methods and their applications; applied mathematics and mathematical optimisation techniques; mathematical methods in engineering, computer science, and biology Indexation: ACM Digital Library, Applied Mechanics Reviews, Current Mathematical Publications (AMS), DBLP Computer Science Bibliography, EBSCO, Elsevier, Google Scholar, Inspec, Mathematical Reviews (MathSciNet), ProQuest, Clarivate Analytics (formerly Thomson Reuters), Zentral-blatt Math, and others.

Impact Factor: 1.504 (2018) / 5-Year IF: 1.553 (2018)

Back to the contents

4.8. International Journal of Control, Automation, and Systems

Contributed by: Keum-Shik Hong, journal@ijcas.com

International Journal of Control, Automation, and Systems (IJCAS)

ISSN: 1598-6446

http://www.springer.com/engineering/robotics/journal/12555

Indexed in: Science Citation Index Expanded (SciSearch), Journal Citation Reports/Science Edition, SCO-PUS, INSPEC, Google Scholar, ProQuest, Academic OneFile, Current Contents/Engineering, Computing and Technology, EI-Compendex, OCLC, SCImago, Summon by Serial Solutions

Table of contents Vol. 17, No. 7, July 2019

Guest Editorial:

New Trends in Sliding Mode Control and Observation for Markovian Jump Systems Hamid Reza Karimi, Yueying Wang, Qingbin Gao, and Michel Zasadzinski pp.1611-1613

Papers:

Robust Observer Based Fault-tolerant Control for One-sided Lipschitz Markovian Jump Systems with General Uncertain Transition Rates Feifei Chen, Dunke Lu*, and Xiaohang Li pp.1614-1625 Observer-based Event-triggered Sliding Mode Control for Markov Jump Systems with Partially Unknown Transition Probabilities Wenshuai Lin, Xiaomeng Li, Deyin Yao, Xiaobin Gao, and Qi Zhou* pp.1626-1633 Sliding Mode Control for a Class of Nonlinear Positive Markov Jumping Systems with Uncertainties in a Finite-time Interval Chengcheng Ren and Shuping He* pp.1634-1641 Time-varying Barrier Lyapunov Function Based Adaptive Neural Controller Design for Nonlinear Purefeedback Systems with Unknown Hysteresis Li Tang and Dongjuan Li* pp.1642-1654 Fuzzy Adaptive Finite Time Fault-tolerant Control for Multi-input and Multi-output Nonlinear Systems with Actuator Faults Peng Xu, Yongming Li*, and Shaocheng Tong pp.1655-1665 Sliding Mode Observer Design for Discrete Nonlinear Time-delay Systems with Stochastic Communication Protocol Shuai Chen*, Jun Guo, and Lifeng Ma pp.1666-1676



Sliding Mode Control for Fuzzy Markovian Jump Singular System with Time-varying Delay Minjie Zheng*, Shenhua Yang, and Lina Li pp.1677-1686

Robust Stochastic Sampled-data-based Output Consensus of Heterogeneous Multi-agent Systems Subject to Random DoS Attack: A Markovian Jumping System Approach Hongjie Ni, Zhenhua Xu, Jun Cheng*, and Dan Zhang pp.1687-1698

Fuzzy Dynamic Sliding Mode Controller Design for Uncertain Nonlinear Markovian Jump Systems Wenqiang Ji*, Yujian An, and Heting Zhang pp.1699-1707

Adaptive Fuzzy Sliding Mode Control Based on Pi-sigma Fuzzy Neutral Network for Hydraulic Hybrid Control System Using New Hydraulic Transformer Wei Shen* and Jiehao Wang pp.1708-1716

Data-driven Sliding Mode Control for MIMO systems and Its Application on Linear Induction Motors Dezhi Xu*, Xiaoqi Song, Bin Jiang, Weilin Yang, and Wenxu Yan pp.1717-1725

Spatial Path Following Control of an Autonomous Underactuated Airship Wei-Xiang Zhou*, Chang Xiao, Ping-Fang Zhou, and Deng-Ping Duan pp.1726-1737

Enhance Transparency of Force Feedback Interaction Series Mechanism by SMC Strategy Zhi Hu, Yueying Wang, Guohua Cui*, and Dan Zhang pp.1738-1750

Fault-tolerant Controller Design for Active Suspension System with Proportional Differential Sliding Mode Observer Bin Lin and Xiaoyu Su* pp.1751-1761

The Equivalent Sliding Mode Tension Control of Carbon Fiber Multilayer Diagonal Loom Guowei Xu*, Ruxia Zhou, Wei Liu, and Fangrui Hao pp.1762-1769

Coordinated Attitude Control for Synthetic Aperture Radar Satellites with Quantization and Communication Delay Jingbo Fu*, Ming Liu, Xibin Cao, and Huayi Li pp.1770-1780

Huber Second-order Variable Structure Predictive Filter for Satellites Attitude Estimation Lu Cao, Dechao Ran, Xiaoqia Lu Cao, Dechao Ran, Xiaoqian Chen, Xianbin Li*, and Bing Xiao pp.1781-1792

Sliding Mode Control for We-energy Based on Markovian Jumping Systems Jingwei Hu, Qiuye Sun*, Yan Zhao, and Jie Hu pp.1793-1802

Robust IMC-PID and Parameter-varying Control Strategies for Automated Blood Pressure Regulation Shahin Tasoujian*, Saeed Salavati, Matthew Franchek, and Karolos Grigoriadis pp.1803-1813

Robust Higher Order Observer Based Non-linear Super Twisting Load Frequency Control for Multi Area Power Systems via Sliding Mode Ark Dev and Mrinal Kanti Sarkar* pp.1814-1825

Collaborative Network Monitoring by Means of Laplacian Spectrum Estimation and Average Consensus Thi Minh Dung Tran^{*} and Alain Y. Kibangou pp.1826-1837

Design of Digital PID Control Systems Based on Sensitivity Analysis and Genetic Algorithms Jau-Woei Perng* and Shan-Chang Hsieh pp.1838-1846

Adaptive Robust Course-tracking Control of Time-varying Uncertain Ships with Disturbances Rui Wu and Jialu Du* pp.1847-1855

A Decentralized Model Identification Scheme by Random-work RLS Process for Robot Manipulators: Experimental Studies Sang-Deok Lee, Yeong-Geol Bae, and Seul Jung* pp.1856-1865

Moving Object Detection for a Moving Camera Based on Global Motion Compensation and Adaptive Background Model Yang Yu, Laksono Kurnianggoro, and Kang-Hyun Jo* pp.1866-1874

Back to the contents



4.9. Annual Review of Control, Robotics, and Autonomous Systems

Contributed by: Marquita Druker, mdruker@annualreviews.org

Volume 2 of the Annual Review of Control, Robotics, and Autonomous Systems, edited by Naomi Ehrich Leonard, is now online. The journal provides comprehensive reviews of significant theoretical and applied developments that impact the engineering of autonomous and semiautonomous systems. The broad fields of control and robotics are the major areas covered, together with connections to theoretical and applied mechanics, optimization, communication, information theory, machine learning, computing, and signal processing.

The journal will cover important intersections with fields outside of engineering, including biology, neuroscience, and human behavioral sciences. Available online now: https://www.annualreviews.org/toc/control/2/1

Back to the contents

4.10. Automatica

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

Automatica Volumes 105 and 106 July 2019

Volume 105:

- Cameron Nowzari, Eloy Garcia, Jorge Cortés, Event-triggered communication and control of networked systems for multi-agent consensus, Pages 1-27

- Dan Song, Ratnasingham Tharmarasa, Mihai C. Florea, Nicolas Duclos-Hindie, Xavier N. Fernando, Thiagalingam Kirubarajan, Multi-vehicle tracking with microscopic traffic flow model-based particle filtering, Pages 28-35

- Aiwen Lai, Sébastien Lahaye, Alessandro Giua, State estimation of max-plus automata with unobservable events, Pages 36-42

- Yan Yan, Shuanghe Yu, Xinghuo Yu, Quantized super-twisting algorithm based sliding mode control, Pages 43-48

- Mohamed Rasheed-Hilmy Abdalmoaty, Håkan Hjalmarsson, Linear prediction error methods for stochastic nonlinear models, Pages 49-63

- Pierre-Olivier Lamare, Supervisory switching control for linear hyperbolic systems, Pages 64-70

- Jinpeng Yu, Lin Zhao, Haisheng Yu, Chong Lin, Barrier Lyapunov functions-based command filtered output feedback control for full-state constrained nonlinear systems, Pages 71-79

- Pierre-Olivier Lamare, Nina Aguillon, Jacques Sainte-Marie, Jérôme Grenier, Hubert Bonnefond, Olivier Bernard, Gradient-based optimization of a rotating algal biofilm process, Pages 80-88

- Damian Frick, Pier Giuseppe Sessa, Tony A. Wood, Maryam Kamgarpour, Exploiting structure of chance constrained programs via submodularity, Pages 89-95

- Shinji Hara, Tetsuya Iwasaki, Yutaka Hori, Robust stability analysis for LTI systems with generalized frequency variables and its application to gene regulatory networks, Pages 96-106



- Dhrubajit Chowdhury, Hassan K. Khalil, Funnel control for nonlinear systems with arbitrary relative degree using high-gain observers, Pages 107-116

- Gangshan Jing, Guofeng Zhang, Heung Wing Joseph Lee, Long Wang, Angle-based shape determination theory of planar graphs with application to formation stabilization, Pages 117-129

- Riccardo Sven Risuleo, Giulio Bottegal, Håkan Hjalmarsson, Modeling and identification of uncertaininput systems, Pages 130-141

- Jun Ma, Si-Lu Chen, Chek Sing Teo, Arthur Tay, Abdullah Al Mamun, Kok Kiong Tan, Parameter space optimization towards integrated mechatronic design for uncertain systems with generalized feedback constraints, Pages 149-158

- Haibin Shao, Lulu Pan, Mehran Mesbahi, Yugeng Xi, Dewei Li, Relative tempo of distributed averaging on networks, Pages 159-166

- Xikui Liu, Weihai Zhang, Yan Li, H-index for continuous-time stochastic systems with Markov jump and multiplicative noise, Pages 167-178

- Hao Liu, Yu Tian, Frank L. Lewis, Yan Wan, Kimon P. Valavanis, Robust formation tracking control for multiple quadrotors under aggressive maneuvers, Pages 179-185

- Xu Zhang, Wei Lin, A K-filter-based adaptive control for nonlinear systems with unknown parameters in state and output equations, Pages 186-197

- Julien Monteil, Giovanni Russo, Robert Shorten, On L-Infinity string stability of nonlinear bidirectional asymmetric heterogeneous platoon systems, Pages 198-205

- Guannan Qu, Dave Brown, Na Li, Distributed greedy algorithm for multi-agent task assignment problem with submodular utility functions, Pages 206-215

- GuangXue Zhang, Aneel Tanwani, ISS Lyapunov functions for cascade switched systems and sampleddata control, Pages 216-227

- Iasson Karafyllis, Markos Papageorgiou, Feedback control of scalar conservation laws with application to density control in freeways by means of variable speed limits, Pages 228-236

- Marko Tanaskovic, Lorenzo Fagiano, Vojislav Gligorovski, Adaptive model predictive control for linear time varying MIMO systems, Pages 237-245

- Kaihong Lu, Gangshan Jing, Long Wang, A distributed algorithm for solving mixed equilibrium problems, Pages 246-253

- Liheng Chen, Peng Shi, Ming Liu, Fault reconstruction for Markovian jump systems with iterative adaptive observer, Pages 254-263

- Weihao Song, Jianan Wang, Shiyu Zhao, Jiayuan Shan, Event-triggered cooperative unscented Kalman filtering and its application in multi-UAV systems, Pages 264-273

- Yifu Zhang, Jorge Cortés, Distributed transient frequency control for power networks with stability and performance guarantees, Pages 274-285

- Yuriy Zacchia Lun, Alessandro D'Innocenzo, Maria Domenica Di Benedetto, Robust stability of polytopic time-inhomogeneous Markov jump linear systems, Pages 286-297

- Shu Liang, Le Yi Wang, George Yin, Exponential convergence of distributed primal-dual convex optimization algorithm without strong convexity, Pages 298-306

- Feng Xu, Junbo Tan, Xueqian Wang, Bin Liang, Conservatism comparison of set-based robust fault detection methods: Set-theoretic UIO and interval observer cases, Pages 307-313

- Zhaojing Wu, Hamid Reza Karimi, Peng Shi, Practical trajectory tracking of random Lagrange systems, Pages 314-322

- Sean Phillips, Ricardo G. Sanfelice, Robust distributed synchronization of networked linear systems with intermittent information, Pages 323-333



- Bin Hu, Yebin Wang, Philip V. Orlik, Toshiaki Koike-Akino, Jianlin Guo, Co-design of safe and efficient networked control systems in factory automation with state-dependent wireless fading channels, Pages 334-346

- Christophe Labar, Emanuele Garone, Michel Kinnaert, Christian Ebenbauer, Newton-based extremum seeking: A second-order Lie bracket approximation approach, Pages 356-367

- Zheng Chen, Tal Shima, Shortest Dubins paths through three points, Pages 368-375

- Xiang Yin, Stéphane Lafortune, A general approach for optimizing dynamic sensor activation for discrete event systems, Pages 376-383

- Tam Willy Nguyen, Laurent Catoire, Emanuele Garone, Control of a quadrotor and a ground vehicle manipulating an object, Pages 384-390

- Benjamin S. Cooper, Raghvendra V. Cowlagi, Interactive planning and sensing in unknown static environments with task-driven sensor placement, Pages 391-398

- Jonathan Jonker, Aleksandr Aravkin, James V. Burke, Gianluigi Pillonetto, Sarah Webster, Fast robust methods for singular state-space models, Pages 399-405

- Boda Ning, Qing-Long Han, Zongyu Zuo, Practical fixed-time consensus for integrator-type multi-agent systems: A time base generator approach, Pages 406-414

- Soulaimane Berkane, Abdelhamid Tayebi, Attitude estimation with intermittent measurements, Pages 415-421

- Michelangelo Bin, Lorenzo Marconi, Andrew R. Teel, Adaptive output regulation for linear systems via discrete-time identifiers, Pages 422-432

- Karl D. von Ellenrieder, Dynamic surface control of trajectory tracking marine vehicles with actuator magnitude and rate limits, Pages 433-442

- Shixian Luo, Feiqi Deng, A note on delay-dependent stability of Itô-type stochastic time-delay systems, Pages 443-447

- Bin Zhou, On stability and stabilization of the linearized spacecraft attitude control system with bounded inputs, Pages 448-452

- Ioannis Sarras, Hélène Piet-Lahanier, Julien Marzat, Sylvain Bertrand, Emmanuel Nuño, Comments on 'Distributed observers design for leader-following control of multi-agent networks, Pages 453-454

- Yiguang Hong, Guanrong Chen, Linda Bushnell, Authors' Reply to Comments on "Distributed Observers Design for Leader-following Control of Multi-agent Networks," Page 455

Volume 106:

- Chen, B., Li, P., Pin, G., Fedele, G., Parisini, T, Finite-time estimation of multiple exponentially-damped sinusoidal signals: A kernel-based approach, pp. 1-7

- Shen, Y., Wu, Z.-G., Shi, P., Wen, G, Dissipativity based fault detection for 2D Markov jump systems with asynchronous modes, pp. 8-17

- Fiore, D., Russo, G, Resilient consensus for multi-agent systems subject to differential privacy requirements, pp. 18-26

- Balandin, D.V., Biryukov, R.S., Kogan, M.M, Finite-horizon multi-objective generalized H 2 control with transients, pp. 27-34

- Linsenmayer, S., Dimarogonas, D.V., Allgöwer, F, Periodic event-triggered control for networked control systems based on non-monotonic Lyapunov functions, pp. 35-46

- Wei, J., Fridman, E., Johansson, K.H, A PDE approach to deployment of mobile agents under leader relative position measurements, pp. 47-53



- He, Y., Mu, X, Cucker–Smale flocking subject to random failure on general digraphs, pp. 54-60

- Mönnigmann, M, On the structure of the set of active sets in constrained linear quadratic regulation, pp. 61-69

- Meng, M., Xiao, G., Zhai, C., Li, G, Controllability of Markovian jump Boolean control networks, pp. 70-76 - Rapaport, A., Riquelme, V, Controlling recirculation rate for minimal-time bioremediation of natural water resources, pp. 77-82

- Alexandrova, I.V., Zhabko, A.P., Stability of neutral type delay systems: A joint Lyapunov–Krasovskii and Razumikhin approach, pp. 83-90

- Qi, J., Wang, S., Fang, J.-A., Diagne, M, Control of multi-agent systems with input delay via PDE-based method, pp. 91-100

- Sirlanci, M., Luczak, S.E., Fairbairn, C.E., Kang, D., Pan, R., Yu, X., Rosen, I.G, Estimating the distribution of random parameters in a diffusion equation forward model for a transdermal alcohol biosensor, pp. 101-109

- Viel, C., Bertrand, S., Kieffer, M., Piet-Lahanier, H, Distributed event-triggered control strategies for multiagent formation stabilization and tracking, pp. 110-116

- Li, Y.-X, Finite time command filtered adaptive fault tolerant control for a class of uncertain nonlinear systems, pp. 117-123

- Nugroho, S.A., Taha, A.F., Gatsis, N., Summers, T.H., Krishnan, R, Algorithms for joint sensor and control nodes selection in dynamic networks, pp. 124-133

- Kumar, Y., Srikant, S., Chatterjee, D, Optimal multiplexing of sparse controllers for linear systems, pp. 134-142

- Åslund, J., Frisk, E., Jung, D, Asymptotic behavior of a fault diagnosis performance measure for linear systems, pp. 143-149

- Terushkin, M., Fridman, E, Sampled-data observers for semilinear damped wave equations under spatially sampled state measurements, pp. 150-160

- Stoddard, J.G., Birpoutsoukis, G., Schoukens, J., Welsh, J.S, Gaussian process regression for the estimation of generalized frequency response functions, pp. 161-167

- Bako, L., Andrieu, V, Interval-valued state estimation for linear systems: The tightest estimator and its relaxations, pp. 168-177

- Isidori, A., Pyrkin, A., Borisov, O, An extension of a lemma of Dayawansa and its application in the design of extended observers for nonlinear systems, pp. 178-183

- Peitz, S., Klus, S, Koopman operator-based model reduction for switched-system control of PDEs, pp. 184-191

- Gao, F., Shi, Z., Gao, S., Xiao, H, Efficient simulation budget allocation for subset selection using regression metamodels, pp. 192-200

- Bravetti, A., Padilla, P, Thermodynamics and evolutionary biology through optimal control, pp. 201-206

- Seidl, A., Hartl, R.F., Kort, P.M, A multi-stage optimal control approach of durable goods pricing and the launch of new product generations, pp. 207-220

- Ding, D., Wang, Z., Han, Q.-L, Neural-network-based output-feedback control with stochastic communication protocols, pp. 221-229

- Zhou, R., Guo, Y., Gui, W, Set reachability and observability of probabilistic Boolean networks, pp. 230-241

- Do, K.D, Inverse optimal gain assignment control of evolution systems and its application to boundary control of marine risers, pp. 242-256

- Sajja, S., Corless, M., Zeheb, E., Shorten, R, Some stability tests for switched descriptor systems, pp. 257-265



- Lin, W., Li, C., Qu, Z., Simaan, M.A, Distributed formation control with open-loop Nash strategy, pp. 266-273

- Chasparis, G.C, Measurement-based efficient resource allocation with demand-side adjustments, pp. 274-283

- Lindemann, L., Dimarogonas, D.V, Feedback control strategies for multi-agent systems under a fragment of signal temporal logic tasks, pp. 284-293

- Hamdipoor, V., Kim, Y, Partitioning of relative sensing networks: A stability margin perspective, pp. 294-300

- Dzhafarov, V., Esen, Ö., Büyükköroğlu, T, Infinite polytopes in Hurwitz stability region, pp. 301-305

- Wang, Y., Song, Y. A general approach to precise tracking of nonlinear systems subject to non-vanishing uncertainties, pp. 306-314

- Padula, F., Ntogramatzidis, L, On the well-posedness in the solution of the disturbance decoupling by dynamic output feedback with self bounded and self hidden subspaces, pp. 315-326

- Mesbahi, A., Abbasi, F., Mohammadpour Velni, J, A team-based deployment approach for heterogeneous mobile sensor networks, pp. 327-338

- Sun, Z.-Y., Shao, Y., Chen, C.-C, Fast finite-time stability and its application in adaptive control of highorder nonlinear system, pp. 339-348

- Coogan, S, A contractive approach to separable Lyapunov functions for monotone systems, pp. 349-357

- Sun, D., Liao, Q., Stoyanov, T., Kiselev, A., Loutfi, A, Bilateral telerobotic system using Type-2 fuzzy neural network based moving horizon estimation force observer for enhancement of environmental force compliance and human perception, pp. 358-373

- Chen, Z., Qin, J., Li, B., Qi, H., Buchhorn, P., Shi, G, Dynamics of opinions with social biases, pp. 374-383

- Cabecinhas, D., Cunha, R., Silvestre, C, A trajectory tracking control law for a quadrotor with slung load, pp. 384-389

- Pinto, H.L.D.C.P., Oliveira, T.R., Hsu, L, Sliding mode observer for fault reconstruction of time-delay and sampled-output systems – a Time Shift Approach, pp. 390-400

- Mylvaganam, T., Possieri, C., Sassano, M, Global stabilization of nonlinear systems via hybrid implementation of dynamic continuous-time local controllers, pp. 401-405

- Etienne, L., Hetel, L., Efimov, D, Observer analysis and synthesis for perturbed Lipschitz systems under noisy time-varying measurements, pp. 406-410

- Raković, S.V., Lazar, M, Corrigendum to "The Minkowski–Lyapunov equation for linear dynamics: Theoretical foundations" (The Minkowski–Lyapunov equation for linear dynamics: Theoretical foundations (2014) 50(8) (2015–2024), (S0005109814002131), (10.1016/j.automatica.2014.05.023)), pp. 411-412

Back to the contents

4.11. Journal of Process Control

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

Journal of Process Control Volumes 78 and 79 June 2019

Volume 78:



- Filipovic V., Recursive identification of block-oriented nonlinear systems in the presence of outliers, Pages 1-12

- Yao L., Ge Z., Scalable learning and probabilistic analytics of industrial big data based on parameter server: Framework, methods and applications, Pages 13-33

- Paulino N.M.G., Foo M., Kim J., Bates D.G., Robustness analysis of a nucleic acid controller for a dynamic biomolecular process using the structured singular value, Pages 34-44

- Ritschel T.K.S., Jørgensen J.B., Dynamic optimization of thermodynamically rigorous models of multiphase flow in porous subsurface oil reservoirs, 45-56

- Hao S., Liu T., Gao F., PI based indirect-type iterative learning control for batch processes with timevarying uncertainties: A 2D FM model based approach, 57-67

- Sala-Mira I., Díez J.-L., Ricarte B., Bondia J., Sliding-mode disturbance observers for an artificial pancreas without meal announcement, 68-77

- Straus J., Krishnamoorthy D., Skogestad S., On combining self-optimizing control and extremum-seeking control – Applied to an ammonia reactor case study, 78-87

- Yin L., Wang H., Fan W., Kou L., Lin T., Xiao Y., Incorporate active learning to semi-supervised industrial fault classification, Pages 88-97

- Shah D., Wang J., He Q.P., A feature-based soft sensor for spectroscopic data analysis, Pages 98-107

- Dambros J.W.V., Trierweiler J.O., Farenzena M., Oscillation detection in process industries – Part I: Review of the detection methods, Pages 108-123

- Schorsch J., Castro C.C., Couto L.D., Nobre C., Kinnaert M., Optimal control for fermentative production of fructo-oligosaccharides in fed-batch bioreactor, Pages 124-138

- Dambros J.W.V., Trierweiler J.O., Farenzena M., Kempf A., Longhi L.G.S., Teixeira H.C.G., Oscillation detection in process industries – Part II: Industrial application, Pages 139-154

- Xu F., Tan J., Wang Y., Puig V., Wang X., Combining set-theoretic UIO and invariant sets for optimal guaranteed robust fault detection and isolation, Pages 155-169

- Liu C., Gong Z., Joseph Lee H.W., Teo K.L., Robust bi-objective optimal control of 1,3-propanediol microbial batch production process, Pages 170-182

Volume 79:

- Yu J., Zheng X., Wang S.,, A deep autoencoder feature learning method for process pattern recognition, Pages 1-15

- Li R., Magbool Jan N., Huang B., Prasad V., Constrained multimodal ensemble Kalman filter based on Kullback–Leibler (KL) divergence, Pages 16-28

- Gehan O., Pigeon E., Menard T., Mosrati R., Pouliquen M., Fall L.M., Reuter J., Dissolved oxygen level output feedback control based on discrete-time measurements during a Pseudomonas putida mt-2 fermentation, 29-40

- Stief A., Tan R., Cao Y., Ottewill J.R., Thornhill N.F., Baranowski J., A heterogeneous benchmark dataset for data analytics: Multiphase flow facility case study, Pages 41-55

- Lucke M., Chioua M., Grimholt C., Hollender M., Thornhill N.F., Advances in alarm data analysis with a practical application to online alarm flood classification, Pages 56-71

- Lindner B., Auret L., Bauer M., Groenewald J.W.D., Comparative analysis of Granger causality and transfer entropy to present a decision flow for the application of oscillation diagnosis, 72-84



- Jeremiah S.S., Zabiri H., Ramasamy M., Teh W.K., Kamaruddin B., Mohd Amiruddin A.A.A., Generic framework for valve stiction detection and compensation with ANFIS-activated dual-mode MPC, Pages 85-97

Back to the contents

4.12. Annual Reviews in Control

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

Annual Reviews in Control Volume 47 2019

Papers:

- Yamamoto Y., The influence of R. E. Kalman—state space theory, realization, and sampled-data systems, Pages 1-6

- Kellett C.M., Weller S.R., Faulwasser T., Grüne L., Semmler W., Feedback, dynamics, and optimal control in climate economics, Pages 7-20

- Morel G., Pereira C.E., Nof S.Y., Historical survey and emerging challenges of manufacturing automation modeling and control: A systems architecting perspective, Pages 21-34

- Heirung T.A.N., Mesbah A., Input design for active fault diagnosis, Pages 35-50

- Dastjerdi A.A., Vinagre B.M., Chen Y., HosseinNia S.H., Linear fractional order controllers; A survey in the frequency domain, Pages 51-70

- Zhang Y., Li S., Liao L., Near-optimal control of nonlinear dynamical systems: A brief survey, Pages 71-80

- Feng S., Zhang Y., Li S.E., Cao Z., Liu H.X., Li L., String stability for vehicular platoon control: Definitions and analysis methods, Page 81-97

- Huang C., Naghdy F., Du H., Huang H., Fault tolerant steer-by-wire systems: An overview, Pages 98-111 - Meral M.E., Çelík D., A comprehensive survey on control strategies of distributed generation power systems under normal and abnormal conditions, Pages 112-132

- Lin-Kwong-Chon C., Grondin-Pérez B., Kadjo J.-J.A., Damour C., Benne M., A review of adaptive neural control applied to proton exchange membrane fuel cell systems, Pages 133-154

- Chen J., Fang S., Ishii H., Fundamental limitations and intrinsic limits of feedback: An overview in an information age, Pages 155-177

- Pola G., Di Benedetto M.D., Control of Cyber-Physical-Systems with logic specifications: A formal methods approach, Pages 178-192

- Bajcsy R., Robotics education today which might last students two or more decades, Pages 193-197

- Panetto H., Weichhart G., Pinto R., Special section on Industry 4.0: Challenges for the future in manufacturing, Pages 198-199

- Panetto H., Iung B., Ivanov D., Weichhart G., Wang X., Challenges for the cyber-physical manufacturing enterprises of the future, Pages 200-213

- Kusiak A., Fundamentals of smart manufacturing: A multi-thread perspective, Pages 214-220

- Longo F., Nicoletti L., Padovano A., Ubiquitous knowledge empowers the Smart Factory: The impacts of a Service-oriented Digital Twin on enterprises' performance, Pages 221-236

- Thramboulidis K., Vachtsevanou D.C., Kontou I., CPuS-IoT: A cyber-physical microservice and IoT-based framework for manufacturing assembly systems, Pages 237-248



- Emmanouilidis C., Pistofidis P., Bertoncelj L., Katsouros V., Fournaris A., Koulamas C., Ruiz-Carcel C., Enabling the human in the loop: Linked data and knowledge in industrial cyber-physical systems, Pages 249-265

- Dassisti M., Giovannini A., Merla P., Chimienti M., Panetto H., An approach to support Industry 4.0 adoption in SMEs using a core-metamodel, Pages 266-274

- Lian J., Yang T., Yuan Y., Special section on control of complex networked systems (CCNS): Recent results and future trends, Pages 275-277

- Yang T., Yi X., Wu J., Yuan Y., Wu D., Meng Z., Hong Y., Wang H., Lin Z., Johansson K.H., A survey of distributed optimization, Pages 278-305

- Wang P., Mou S., Lian J., Ren W., Solving a system of linear equations: From centralized to distributed algorithms, Pages 306-322

- Zhang R.Y., Josz C., Sojoudi S., Conic optimization for control, energy systems, and machine learning: Applications and algorithms, Pages 323-340

- Geng X., Xie L., Data-driven decision making in power systems with probabilistic guarantees: Theory and applications of chance-constrained optimization, Pages 341-363

- Anderson J., Doyle J.C., Low S.H., Matni N., System level synthesis, Pages 364-393

- Dibaji S.M., Pirani M., Flamholz D.B., Annaswamy A.M., Johansson K.H., Chakrabortty A., A systems and control perspective of CPS security, Pages 394-411

- Nekouei E., Tanaka T., Skoglund M., Johansson K.H., Information-theoretic approaches to privacy in estimation and control, Pages 412-422

- Lu Y., Zhu M., A control-theoretic perspective on cyber-physical privacy: Where data privacy meets dynamic systems, Pages 423-440

Back to the contents

4.13. European Journal of Control

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

European Journal of Control Volume 48 July 2019

Papers:

- Zhang H., Zhu Y., Basin M.V., Shi D., Ding Z., Advanced control theory and applications for next-generation engineered systems, Pages 1-2

- Xia Y., Yang W., Zhao Z., Consensus-based filtering under false data injection attacks, Pages 3-8

- Rezaei V., Stefanovic M., Event-triggered robust cooperative stabilization in nonlinearly interconnected multiagent systems, Pages 9-20

- Wang M., Xu B., Observer-based guaranteed cost control of Cyber-Physical Systems under DoS jamming attacks, Pages 21-29

- Yesmin A., Bera M.K., Design of event-triggered sliding mode controller based on reaching law with time varying event generation approach, Pages 30-41

- Yang R., Yu Y., Event-triggered control of discrete-time 2-D switched Fornasini–Marchesini systems, Pages 42-51



- Rosa M.R., Baldi S., Wang X., Lv M., Yu W., Adaptive hierarchical formation control for uncertain Euler–Lagrange systems using distributed inverse dynamics, Pages 52-65

- Liu T., Wang C., Quasi-time-dependent asynchronous H-Infinity control of discrete-time switched systems with mode-dependent persistent dwell-time, Pages 66-73

- Li N., Sun H., Zhang Q., Robust passive adaptive fault tolerant control for stochastic wing flutter via delay control, Pages 74-82

- Madhusudhanan A.K., A method to improve an electric vehicle's range: Efficient Cruise Control, Pages 83-96

- Yi H., Liu M., Li M., Event-triggered fault tolerant control for spacecraft formation attitude synchronization with limited data communication, Pages 97-103

- Shen W., Wang J., Huang H., He J., Fuzzy sliding mode control with state estimation for velocity control system of hydraulic cylinder using a new hydraulic transformer, Pages 104-114

Back to the contents

4.14. Systems & Control Letters

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

Systems & Control Letters Volume 129 July 2019

Papers:

- Yan C., Fang H., A new encounter between leader–follower tracking and observer-based control: Towards enhancing robustness against disturbances, Pages 1-9

- Wang T., Huang Y., Chen Z., Dichotomy theorem for control sets, Pages 10-16

- van der Woude J., Commault C., Boukhobza T., A dynamic graph characterisation of the fixed part of the controllable subspace of a linear structured system, Pages 17-25

- Lopez-Ramirez F., Efimov D., Polyakov A., Perruquetti W., Conditions for fixed-time stability and stabilization of continuous autonomous systems, Pages 26-35

- Barrau A., Bonnabel S., Linear observed systems on groups, Pages 36-42

- Zhang M., Zhu Q., New criteria of input-to-state stability for nonlinear switched stochastic delayed systems with asynchronous switching, Pages 43-50

Back to the contents

4.15. ISA Transactions

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

ISA Transactions Volume 90 July 2019

Papers:

- Ding Y., Wang X., Bai Y., Cui N., Robust fixed-time sliding mode controller for flexible air-breathing hypersonic vehicle, Pages 1-18



- Saad W., Sellami A., Garcia G., H-Infinity Sliding mode control of one-sided Lipschitz nonlinear systems subject to input nonlinearities and polytopic uncertainties, Pages 19-29

- Van M., An enhanced tracking control of marine surface vessels based on adaptive integral sliding mode control and disturbance observer, Pages 30-40

- Yi S., Zhai J., Adaptive second-order fast nonsingular terminal sliding mode control for robotic manipulators, Pages 41-51

- Li M., Zhou P., Analytical design based hierarchical control for non-square MIMO wood-chip refining process, Pages 52-63

- Song Z., Zhai J., Decentralized output feedback stabilization for switched stochastic high-order nonlinear systems with time-varying state/input delays, Pages 64-73

- Kong L., Yuan J., Disturbance-observer-based fuzzy model predictive control for nonlinear processes with disturbances and input constraints, Pages 74-88

- Kong L., Yuan J., Generalized Discrete-time nonlinear disturbance observer based fuzzy model predictive control for boiler–turbine systems, Pages 89-106

- Chen J., Hua C., Wang F., Guan X., Distributed adaptive containment control of uncertain QUAV multiagents with time-varying payloads and multiple variable constraints, Pages 107-115

- Li L., Li T., Stability analysis of sample data systems with input missing: A hybrid control approach, Pages 116-122

- Zhai R., Qi R., Zhang J., Compound fault-tolerant attitude control for hypersonic vehicle with reaction control systems in reentry phase, Pages 123-137

- Dong L., A class of cooperative relay analysis of multi-agent systems with tracking number switching and time delays, Pages 138-146

- Xiang G., Su J., A Heuristic algorithm for robustly stable generalized disturbance observer synthesis with closed loop consideration, Pages 147-156

- Yang Y., Sutanto C., Chance-constrained optimization for nonconvex programs using scenario-based methods, Pages 157-168

- Jokarzadeh M., Abedini M., Seifi A., Improving power system damping using a combination of optimal control theory and differential evolution algorithm, Pages 169-177

- Lau J.Y., Liang W., Tan K.K., Adaptive sliding mode enhanced disturbance observer-based control of surgical device, Pages 178-188

- Kumar A., Dasgupta K., Das J., Achieving constant speed of a hydrostatic drive using controlled operation of the pump and enhancing its energy efficiency, Pages 189-201

- Fang Q., Gong Q., Wang J., Wang Y., Optimization based resource and cooling management for a high performance computing data center, Pages 202-212

- Guo Y., Chen W., Zhu Y.-X., Guo Y.-Q., Research on the integrated system of case-based reasoning and Bayesian network, Pages 213-225

- Domański P.D., Control quality assessment using fractal persistence measures, Pages 226-234

- Zhao L., Sun J., Yang H., Wang T., Position control of a rodless cylinder in pneumatic servo with actuator saturation, Pages 235-243

- Cheng Y., Wang Z., Zhang W., Huang G., Particle swarm optimization algorithm to solve the deconvolution problem for rolling element bearing fault diagnosis, Pages 244-267

- Qiu F., Liu Z., Liu R., Quan X., Tao C., Wang Y., Fluid flow signals processing based on fractional Fourier transform in a stirred tank reactor, Pages 268-277

- Wang N., Deng Q., Xie G., Pan X., Hybrid finite-time trajectory tracking control of a quadrotor, Pages 278-286



- Niyazmand T., Izadi I., Pattern mining in alarm flood sequences using a modified PrefixSpan algorithm, Pages 287-293

- de Moura J.P., Rego P.H.M., da Fonseca Neto J.V., Online discrete-time LQR controller design with integral action for bulk Bucket Wheel Reclaimer operational processes via Action-Dependent Heuristic Dynamic Programming, Pages 294-310

- García-Berrocal A., Montalvo C., Carmona P., Blázquez J., The Coriolis mass flow meter as a volume meter for the custody transfer in liquid hydrocarbons logistics, Pages 311-318

Back to the contents

4.16. Journal of the Franklin Institute

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

Journal of the Franklin Institute Volume 356, Issues 9, 10, and 11 June and July 2019

Issue 9:

- He X., Zhao Z., Song Y., Active control for flexible mechanical systems with mixed deadzone-saturation input nonlinearities and output constraint, Pages 4749-4772

- Edwards C., Shtessel Y., Enhanced continuous higher order sliding mode control with adaptation, Pages 4773-4784

- Liu W., Wei Y., Hou M., Duan G., Integrated guidance and control with partial state constraints and actuator faults, Pages 4785-4810

- Demchenko H., Diblík J., Khusainov D.Y., Optimal stabilization for differential systems with delays - Malkin's approach, Pages 4811-4841

- Guo X.-G., Li H.-J., Zhao J.-J., Che W.-W., Static group synchronization of second-order multi-agent systems via pinning control, Pages 4842-4858

- Tang P., Ma Y., Exponential stabilization and sampled-date H-Infinity control for uncertain T–S fuzzy systems with time-varying delay, Pages 4859-4887

- Yao X., Wang Z., Broad echo state network for multivariate time series prediction, Pages 4888-4906

- Li X., Luo X., Wang J., Zhu Y., Guan X., Distributed bearing-based formation control of networked thrustpropelled vehicles, Pages 4907-4927

- Chang G., Xu T., Chen C., Ji B., Li S., Switching position and range-domain carrier-smoothing-code filtering for GNSS positioning in harsh environments with intermittent satellite deficiencies, Pages 4928-4947

- Lemos R.P., Kunzler J.A., Burgos B. D.F., de Souza M.J., e Silva H.V.L., Ferreira Y.R., Flôres E.L., Sander O., Erratum to "Using matrix norms to estimate the direction of arrival of planar waves on an ULA" [J. Frankl. Inst. 356 (2019)3781–3796](S0016003219301024)(10.1016/j.jfranklin.2018.11.036), Pages 4948

- Lemos R.P., Kunzler J.A., Burgos B. D.F., de Souza M.J., e Silva H.V.L., Ferreira Y.R., Flôres E.L., Sander O., Erratum: Using matrix norms to estimate the direction of arrival of planar waves on an ULA (Journal of the Franklin Institute (2019)356(6)(3781–3796), (S0016003219301024), (10.1016/j.jfranklin.2018.11.036)), Pages 4949-4969

Issue 10:



- Gong L.-G., Wang Q., Dong C.-Y., Spacecraft output feedback attitude control based on extended state observer and adaptive dynamic programming, Pages 4971-5000

- Mehta S.S., Ton C., Rysz M., Kan Z., Doucette E.A., Curtis J.W., New approach to visual servo control using terminal constraints, Pages 5001-5026

- Song S., Zhang B., Song X., Zhang Y., Zhang Z., Li W., Fractional-order adaptive neuro-fuzzy sliding mode H-Infinity control for fuzzy singularly perturbed systems, Pages 5027-5048

- Dong X., Yuan C., Stegagno P., Zeng W., Wang C., Composite cooperative synchronization and decentralized learning of multi-robot manipulators with heterogeneous nonlinear uncertain dynamics, Pages 5049-5072

- Park J., Park P., Sampled-data control for continuous-time Markovian jump linear systems via a fragmenteddelay state and its state-space model, Pages 5073-5086

- Hien L.V., Hong M.T., An optimization approach to static output-feedback control of LTI positive systems with delayed measurements, Pages 5087-5103

- Zuo L., Ma W., Yan M., Yang P., High precision tracking control for a sequence of way-points using dynamic unicycles, Pages 5104-5121

- Liu J., Li P., Qi L., Chen W., Qin K., Distributed formation control of double-integrator fractional-order multi-agent systems with relative damping and nonuniform time-delays, Pages 5122-5150

- Mohammadzadeh A., Kaynak O., A novel general type-2 fuzzy controller for fractional-order multi-agent systems under unknown time-varying topology, Pages 5151-5171

- Liu Q., Zhou B., Regulation of linear systems with both pointwise and distributed input delays by memoryless feedback, Pages 5172-5192

- Gan M., Zhang C., Zhao J., Data-driven optimal switching of switched systems, Pages 5193-5221

- Lin Y., Feedback Stackelberg strategies for the discrete-time mean-field stochastic systems in infinite horizon, Pages 5222-5239

- Dai X., Wang C., Tian S., Huang Q., Consensus control via iterative learning for distributed parameter models multi-agent systems with time-delay, Pages 5240-5259

- Rosales A., Ibarra L., Ponce P., Molina A., Fuzzy sliding mode control design based on stability margins, Pages 5260-5273

- Jin Z., Zhang Q., The approximation of the T–S fuzzy model for a class of nonlinear singular system with derivative of input, Pages 5274-5292

- Wang Y., Puig V., Xu F., Cembrano G., Robust fault detection and isolation based on zonotopic unknown input observers for discrete-time descriptor systems, Pages 5293-5314

- Li X., Liu J.-C., Li X.-G., Consensus of first-order discrete-time multi-agent systems with time delays, Pages 5315-5331

- Guo Y., Zhou J., Liu Y., Distributed RISE control for spacecraft formation reconfiguration with collision avoidance, Pages 5332-5352

- Shi C.-X., Yang G.-H., Multi-cluster distributed optimization via random sleep strategy, Pages 5353-5377

- Xue W., Zhang M., Liu S., Li Y., Cang S., Mechanical analysis and ultimate boundary estimation of the chaotic permanent magnet synchronous motor, Pages 5378-5394

- Liu Y., Yu H., Shi P., Lim C.-C., Formation control and collision avoidance for a class of multi-agent systems, Pages 5395-5420

- de Oliveira F.S.S., Souza F.O., Strong delay-independent stability of linear delay systems, Pages 5421-5433 - Tang H.-A., Wang J.-L., Wang L., Hu X., Zhou Y., Duan S., Impulsive control for passivity and exponential synchronization of coupled neural networks with multiple weights, Pages 5434-5463



- Jing T., Zhang D., Mei J., Fan Y., Finite-time synchronization of delayed complex dynamic networks via aperiodically intermittent control, Pages 5464-5484

- Cui T., Ding F., Li X., Hayat T., Kalman filtering based gradient estimation algorithms for observer canonical state-space systems with moving average noises, Pages 5485-5502

- Yang L., Guan C., Fei Z., Finite-time asynchronous filtering for switched linear systems with an event-triggered mechanism, Pages 5503-5520

- Ding J., Chen J., Lin J., Wan L., Particle filtering based parameter estimation for systems with output-error type model structures, Pages 5521-5540

- Abdullah A., Qasem O., Full-order and reduced-order observers for linear parameter-varying systems with one-sided Lipschitz nonlinearities and disturbances using parameter-dependent Lyapunov function, Pages 5541-5572

- Stepanov O.A., Vasiliev V.A., Toropov A.B., Loparev A.V., Basin M. V., Efficiency analysis of a filtering algorithm for discrete-time linear stochastic systems with polynomial measurements, Pages 5573-5591

Issue 11:

- Cao Q., Sun Z., Xia Y., Dai L., Self-triggered MPC for trajectory tracking of unicycle-type robots with external disturbance, Pages 5593-5610

- Arya Y., A new optimized fuzzy FOPI-FOPD controller for automatic generation control of electric power systems, Pages 5611-5629

- Xu Y., Yang H., Jiang B., Fault-tolerant control for a class of linear interconnected hyperbolic systems by boundary feedback, Pages 5630-5651

- MohammadRidha T., Rivadeneira P.S., Magdelaine N., Cardelli M., Moog C.H., Positively invariant sets of a T1DM model: Hypoglycemia prediction and avoidance, Pages 5652-5674

- Qamar S., Cong S., Observer-based feedback control of two-level open stochastic quantum system, Pages 5675-5691

- Chen Y., Wang J., Wang C., Shan J., Xin M., A modified cooperative proportional navigation guidance law, Pages 5692-5705

- Zhou Z., Wang H., Wang Y., Xue X., Zhang M., Distributed formation control for multiple quadrotor UAVs under Markovian switching topologies with partially unknown transition rates, Pages 5706-5728

- Hua D., Wang W., Yao J., Ren Y., Non-weighted H-Infinity performance for 2-D FMLSS switched system with maximum and minimum dwell time, Pages 5729-5753

- Peng C., Zhou Y., Hui Q., Distributed fault diagnosis of networked dynamical systems with time-varying topology, Pages 5754-5780

- Yoo S.J., Connectivity-preserving approximation-free design for synchronized tracking of uncertain networked nonaffine nonlinear multi-agent systems, Pages 5781-5800

- Xu H., Wan L., Ding F., Alsaedi A., Hayat T., Fitting the exponential autoregressive model through recursive search, Pages 5801-5818

- You J., Liu Y., Chen J., Ding F., Iterative identification for multiple-input systems with time-delays based on greedy pursuit and auxiliary model, Pages 5819-5833

- Laghrib A., Hadri A., Hakim A., An edge preserving high-order PDE for multiframe image super-resolution, Pages 5834-5857



4.17. IFAC Journal of Systems and Control

Contributed by: John Coca, j.coca@elsevier.com

IFAC Journal of Systems and Control Vol. 8 June 2019

Papers:

- Jennifer L. Knopp, Anna R. Hardy, Sarah Vergeer, J. Geoffrey Chase, Modelling insulin adsorption in intravenous infusion sets in the intensive care unit, 100042

- Ashley M. Stewart, Christopher G. Pretty, XiaoQi Chen, An investigation into the effect of electrode type and stimulation parameters on FES-induced dynamic movement in the presence of muscle fatigue for a voltage-controlled stimulator, 100043

- Steffi Knorn, Damiano Varagnolo, Reinhilde Melles, Marieke Dewitte, Data-driven models of pelvic floor muscles dynamics subject to psychological and physiological stimuli, 100044

- Albert Sans-Muntadas, Eleni Kelasidi, Kristin Y. Pettersen, Edmund Brekke, Learning an AUV docking maneuver with a convolutional neural network, 100049

- Yusuf A. Sha'aban, Model predictive control from routine plant data, 100050

- Alberto Leva, PID control education for computer engineering students: A step to bridge a cultural gap, 100051

- Gecheng Chen, Zhiqiang Ge, SVM-tree and SVM-forest algorithms for imbalanced fault classification in industrial processes, 100052

- Florian Reiterer, Dominik Schauer, Matthias Reiter, Luigi del Re, Hybrid in silico evaluation of insulin dosing algorithms in diabetes, 100054

- Guru Guruswamy, Active control of supersonic transport aeroelastic oscillations using high-fidelity equations, 100057

- Timm Strecker, Ole Morten Aamo, Attenuating heave-induced pressure oscillations in offshore drilling by downhole flow control, 100058

4.18. CFP: IEEE TMECH: AI-based Monitoring in Smart Manufacturing

Contributed by: Ye Yuan, yye@hust.edu.cn

CFP: IEEE TMECH Focused Section on AI-based Monitoring in Smart Manufacturing (AISM)

https://engineering.purdue.edu/TMECH/focus_sections/flyers/2020Oct_FS-AISM_CFP.pdf

Smart manufacturing, which takes advantages of advanced information technologies and rapidly developing artificial intelligence (AI) into entire production processes, offers improved production quality and cost reduction through effective monitoring and managing the manufacturing systems holistically in real time. Sensory data (including vibration, pressure, temperature and energy) that support AI algorithms and intelligent mechatronics, play an important role in prognoses before faults occur, help to prevent production halt, and save valuable resources while guaranteeing optimal manufacturing performance. Successful implementation of Al-based mechatronics allows regular maintenance to be replaced by condition-based or predictive maintenance. In an effort to disseminate current AI advances for intelligent manufacturing,



a focused session in this area will be published in IEEE/ASME Transactions on Mechatronics (TMECH), which will provide a platform for scientists, engineers and industrial practitioners to present their latest theoretical and technological advancements in the design of advanced and/or emerging health monitoring and management, fault diagnosis and prognosis, practical implementation, and various case studies of the AI-based manufacturing applications of these techniques.

The topics of interest within the scope of this Focused Section include but not limited to:

- Modeling of complex mechanical systems especially with component fault/failure
- Data-science including data mining and data analytics
- Advanced signal processing and machine perception of mechanical systems
- Machine learning techniques for smart manufacturing
- Theoretical development in fault detection, isolation, and identification
- Advanced approaches for health monitoring and management
- Smart sensors, online monitoring and diagnosis in practical applications
- Machinery prognostic health management (PHM) including abnormal detection, health stage division, and remaining life prediction
- Transferable approaches for generalization on insufficient data
- Implementation practices of AI-monitoring for real world manufacturing processes for successful case study in detail

Manuscript preparation:

Papers must contain original contributions and be prepared in accordance with the journal standards. Instructions for authors are available online at:

http://www.ieee-asme-mechatronics.org/. Manuscripts should be submitted online at:

https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/tmech-ieee.

The cover letter should report the following statement: "This paper is submitted for possible publication in the Focused Section on AI-based monitoring in smart manufacturing." All manuscripts will be subjected to the regular TMECH peer review process. Any questions relating to this focused section can be sent to one of the Guest Editors below via emails.

Important dates:

Paper Submission Dec. 1, 2019 Completion of First Review Mar. 1, 2020 Submission of Revised Papers Apr. 15, 2020 Completion of Final Review Jun. 1, 2020 Submission of Final Manuscripts and Copyright Forms Jul. 1, 2020 Publication Oct., 2020

Guest editors:

Han Ding, Lead Guest Editor (Huazhong University of Science and Technology) Email: dinghan@hust.edu.cn Robert Gao, Guest Editor (Case Western Reserve University) Email: robert.gao@case.edu



Alf Isaksson, Guest Editor (ABB) Email: alf.isaksson@se.abb.com

Robert G. Landers, Guest Editor (Missouri University of Science and Technology) Email: landersr@mst.edu Thomas Parisini, Guest Editor (Imperial College London) Email: t.parisini@imperial.ac.uk

Ye Yuan, Guest Editor (Huazhong University of Science and Technology) Email: yye@hust.edu.cn

Back to the contents



5 Conferences and Workshops

5.1. Allerton Conference on Communication, Control, and Computing, USA Contributed by: Peggy Wells, pwells@illinois.edu

57th Allerton Conference on Communication, Control, and Computing – September 24-27, 2019 Conference co-chairs: Daniel Liberzon and Alejandro Dominguez-Garcia

Submission Deadline: July 8, 2019.

Manuscripts can be submitted from June 15-July 8, 2019 with the submission deadline of July 8th being firm. Please follow the instructions at allerton.csl.illinois.edu.

Important Dates:

- July 8: Submission Deadline

- August 2: Acceptance Date Authors will be notified of acceptance via email by August 6, 2019, at which time they will also be sent detailed instructions for the preparation of their papers for the Conference Proceedings.

- After August 5: Registration Opens

- September 24-27: Conference Dates

- September 24: Opening Tutorial Lectures at the Coordinated Science Lab, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign: Christoforos Hadjicostis, University of Cyprus and Angelia Nedich, Arizona State University. September 25-27: Conference Sessions at the University of Illinois Allerton Park & Retreat Center. The Allerton House is located 26 miles southwest of the Urbana-Champaign campus of the University of Illinois in a wooded area on the Sangamon River. It is part of the 1,500 acre Robert Allerton Park, a complex of natural and man-made beauty designated as a National natural landmark. Allerton Park has 20 miles of well-maintained trails and a living gallery of formal gardens, studded with sculptures collected from around the world.

- September 26: Plenary Speaker: Benjamin Vay Roy, Professor at Stanford University

- September 29: Final Paper Deadline Final versions of papers that are presented at the conference must be submitted electronically in order to appear in the Conference Proceedings and IEEE Xplore.

Back to the contents

5.2. Workshop on Principles for Control of Quantum Systems, Hong Kong Contributed by: Guofeng Zhang, Guofeng.Zhang@polyu.edu.hk

The 13th international workshop on Principles and Applications for Control of Quantum Systems (PRAC-QSYS 2019)

The development of technologies for the 21st century, coupled with fundamental scientific inquiry, is driving new theoretical and experimental research on control in quantum systems. Experience has shown that systematic use of quantum control theory leads to significant improvements in technologies ranging from magnetic resonance to prototype quantum computers. Compelling case studies of quantum control have been developed in wide-ranging fields such as chemistry, metrology, optical networking and computer science.

This is the 13th international workshop on Principles and Applications for Control of Quantum Systems.



The first workshop of that name was held at the California Institute of Technology in 2004. We retain its basic aim: to bring together researchers in physics, control theory, dynamical systems, stochastics, signal processing and information science to strengthen the community of quantum control.

As in previous workshops, all lectures will be from invited speakers and will present recent developments at the forefronts of theoretical research, experimentation and motivating applications.

The 2019 conference is taking place at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, from Saturday, December 14, to Wednesday, December 18, 2019. Poster sessions will be held in the afternoon of the second, third and fourth days.

Please visit the following website: https://sites.google.com/view/pracqsys2019/home

Local Organizing Committee

- Guofeng Zhang (Chair), The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, guofeng.zhang@polyu.edu.hk
- Renbao Liu, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, renbaoliu@gmail.com
- Haidong Yuan, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, haidong.yuan@gmail.com
- Nung-sing Raymond Sze, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, raymond.sze@polyu.edu.hk

International Programme Committee

- John Gough, Aberystwyth University (jug@aber.ac.uk)
- Renbao Liu, The Chinese University of Hong Kong (renbaoliu@gmail.com)
- Hendra Nurdin, The University of New South Wales (h.nurdin@unsw.edu.au)
- Pierre Rouchon, MinesParis Tech (pierre.rouchon@mines-paristech.fr)
- Mohan Sarovar, Sandia National Laboratories (mnsarov@sandia.gov)
- Mankei Tsang, National University of Singapore (mankei@nus.edu.sg)
- Lorenza Viola, Dartmouth College (lorenza.viola@dartmouth.edu)
- Re-bing Wu, Tsinghua University (rbwu@tsinghua.edu.cn)

Back to the contents

5.3. Workshop on Advanced Motion Control, Norway

Contributed by: Michael Ruderman, michael.ruderman@uia.no

IEEE International Workshop on Advanced Motion Control (AMC2020) will be held on April 20-22, 2020, at the University of Agder, Campus Kristiansand, in Norway. http://ewh.ieee.org/conf/amc/2020/

AMC2020 is 16th in a series of biennial international workshops on Advanced Motion Control, started in 1990 in Yokohama, Japan, and since there uniting an always young and enthusiastic research community grown around the omnipresent motion control technologies and applications. Following to the last AMC2018 in Tokyo, Japan, our wish is to continue bringing together the researchers from both academia and industry and to maintain a highest scientific conference level, with enriching meetings and discussions and interesting and memorable events and experiences.

Main Topics:

- Advanced motion control in mechatronics

- Compliant and flexible robotics
- Intelligent and adaptive motion control systems
- Haptics and robotics in medical applications
- Hybrid and discrete motion control systems
- Actuators and sensors in motion control
- Motion control systems with human-in-the-loop
- Visual servo systems in motion control
- Micro- and nano-mechatronic systems and control
- Related topics involving motion dynamics and control

Important Dates:

- Submission of Special Session proposals: August 31, 2019
- Submission of full papers: October 15, 2019
- Notification of acceptance: January 10, 2020
- Submission of final manuscripts: February 7, 2020

Back to the contents

5.4. Conference on Control, Automation and Systems, South Korea Contributed by: Zee Yeon Lee, conference@icros.org

The 19th International Conference on Control, Automation and Systems (ICCAS 2019) October 15 18, 2019 ICC Jeju, Korea http://2019.iccas.org

Call for Papers: http://icros.org/data/download/ICCAS2019/ICCAS2019_CFP.pdf

The aim of the ICCAS is to bring together researchers and engineers worldwide to present their latest works, and disseminate the state-of-the-art technologies related to control, automation, robotics, and systems.

Important Dates:

- June 30, 2019 : Submission of Regular Papers (3-6 pages)
- June 30, 2019 : Submission of Organized Session/Mini-symposium Proposal with Papers and Research Poster Papers (1–2 pages)
- July 31, 2019 : Notification of Acceptance
- August 31, 2019 : Submission of Final Camera-ready Papers

Paper Submission:

The conference invites three types of submission: "Regular Paper", "Research Poster Paper", and "Organized (Invited) Session/Mini-symposium Paper." Indexed in: IEEE Xplore, EI compendex, and SCOPUS Plenary Speakers:



- Frank Doyle (Harvard Univ., USA)
- Jun-Ichi Imura (Tokyo Institute of Technology, Japan)
- Eduardo F. Camacho (Univ. of Seville, Spain)
- Tianyou Chai (Northeastern Univ., China)
- Dawn Tilbury (Univ. of Michigan, USA)

ICCAS 2019 will be held on October 15 18, 2019 at ICC Jeju in Jeju, Korea. Jeju is a very beautiful and relaxing island, and selected as the World Natural Heritage. The aim of ICCAS 2019 is to bring together professors, researchers, engineers and students worldwide to present their recent works and discuss the state-of-the-art technologies related to control, automation, robotics and systems.

General Chair: Chung Choo Chung (Hanyang Univ., Korea) General Co-Chair: Jay H. Lee (KAIST, Korea) Program Chair: Dong Eui Chang (KAIST, Korea)

Back to the contents

5.5. Conference on Intelligent Control and Information Processing, Morocco Contributed by: Nian Zhang, nzhang@udc.edu

ICICIP2019: Tenth International Conference on Intelligent Control and Information Processing, Marrakesh, Morocco

https://conference.cs.cityu.edu.hk/icicip/

The Tenth International Conference on Intelligent Control and Information Processing (ICICIP 2019) will be held in Marrakesh, Morocco during December 14-19, 2019, following the successes of previous events. Located in northern Africa, Marrakesh is one of four ancient capitals of the kingdom and listed by UN-ESCO as a cultural heritage. ICICIP 2019 aims to provide a high-level international forum for scientists, engineers, and educators to present the state of the art of research and applications in related fields. The symposium will feature plenary speeches given by world renowned scholars, regular sessions with broad coverage, and special sessions focusing on popular topics.

Authors are invited to submit full-length papers by the submission deadline through the online submission system. The submission of a paper implies that the paper is original and has not been submitted under review or is not copyright-protected elsewhere and will be presented by an author if accepted. All submitted papers will be refereed by experts in the field based on the criteria of originality, significance, quality, and clarity. The Proceedings has been contracted to be included in IEEE Xplore Digital Library and submitted for EI indexing.

Important Dates

Paper submission deadline: July 1, 2019 Notification of acceptance: September 1, 2019 Camera-ready copy and author registration: October 1, 2019 Conference: December 14-19, 2019



5.6. Conference on Mechatronics, Robotics and Systems Engineering, Indonesia Contributed by: Tua A. Tamba, ttamba@unpar.ac.id

2019 International Conference on Mechatronics, Robotics and Systems Engineering (MoRSE 2019) Date/Location: 4-6 December 2019 / Bali - Indonesia Technical Co-Sponsor: IEEE Indonesia Section CSS/RAS Joint Chapter Website: https://morse.unpar.ac.id/

Submission is currently open at http://edas.info/N26473 (due: 30 August, 2019)

MoRSE conference 2019 is an international conference which covers recent advances and development in the areas of Mechatronics, Robotics and Systems Engineering. We invite students, researchers, scientists and engineers from research/educational institutions and industries to submit manuscripts related to the area of Mechatronics, Robotics, and Systems Engineering. Accepted and presented papers will be submitted for publication in IEEE Xplore Digital Library.

Plenary Speaker (to be updated regularly): - Prof.Joris De Schutter (KU Leuven, Belgium)

Venue:

Bali, known worldwide as The Island of God, is one of the world's most popular island holiday destination. Located in the Indonesian archipelago, the island is well-known for its magnificent mountains, rugged coastlines, volcanic hillsides, black sandy beaches and exotic temples and palaces. The organizing committee is committed to give its best to provide rich program and ensure pleasant stay for the participants of MoRSE conference 2019. Detailed information about the conference are available on the conference web at https://morse.unpar.ac.id/.

We look forward to your participation and meet you in BALI!

Back to the contents



6 Positions

6.1. PhD: University of New South Wales, Australia

Contributed by: Daoyi Dong, daoyidong@adfa.edu.au

Scientia PhD Scholarship at UNSW: Machine learning for quantum estimation and control

This project aims to develop effective estimation and control methods using machine learning for quantum systems. Benchmarking and controlling quantum systems have been an important task in next generation technology. However, efficient methods for the estimation and control of complex quantum systems are lacking. The project will advance key knowledge and provide effective methods to enable us to identify and control complex quantum systems for wide applications arising in this emerging technological revolution. The research outcomes will make an important contribution to accelerating practical applications of future quantum technology. The scholarship provides the following support:

- Work on high quality research projects with the best supervisory teams in world class environments
- \$40K a year stipend for four years
- Tuition fees covered for the full 4 year period
- Coaching/mentoring will form a critical part of your highly personalised leadership development plan
- Up to \$10k each year to build your career and support your international research collaborations

More application information could be found at:

https://www.scientia.unsw.edu.au/scientia-phd-scholarships/machine-learning-quantum-estimation-and-control

If you are interested in applying for the scholarship, please submit your application online, or contact A/Prof Daoyi Dong (d.dong@unsw.edu.au), Dr Hidehiro Yonezawa (h.yonezawa@unsw.edu.au) or Prof Valeri Ougrinovski (v.ougrinovski@adfa.edu.au) by 14 July 2019.

Back to the contents

6.2. PhD: University of Groningen, The Netherlands Contributed by: Dario Bauso, d.bauso@rug.nl

One PhD Position for interdisciplinary research in Systems and Control, Optimization, Game Theory and Complex Networks.

Optimization and Decision Systems Research Group (ODS), Engineering and Technology Institute (EN-TEG), Royal University Groningen (RUG), The Netherlands.

You should have a good first degree and/or Masters degree (or close to completion) in mathematics or engineering or related subject. In addition, you should also have a background in systems and control theory, optimization, operational research, or game theory as well as a familiarity with computing software (MAT-LAB or similar). An interest in interdisciplinary studies is also desirable. You should have good command of the English language (Dutch not required). Applications from enthusiastic, talented and outstanding candidates are welcome.



The successful candidate will join the new research group Optimization and Decision Systems and will carry out research in one of the following topics.

1. Evolutionary dynamics in social networks. In social networks one often observes herd behaviors or crowd-seeking attitudes in that certain social groups tend to mimic the behavior of other social groups. Behaviours may involve political opinions or social interactions like aggressive, non-aggressive or cooperative non-cooperative. Mimicry can also be observed in financial markets under the name of "stock market bubbles", which sees investors to emulate other investors. You will deal with convergence analysis of consensus network dynamics under the influence of external manipulators. You will develop multi-scale dynamic models combining complex networks game theory and control theory.

2. Collective decision making for logistics and intelligent mobility. In "future cities" end use customers use electric plug-in vehicles to go from a source node to a destination node, and choose routing policies and charging policies (where and when to buy-sell energy to/from the power network). You will deal with the analysis and design of market mechanisms, incentive schemes, business models to induce socially optimal behaviors of end-use customers. You will develop micro-macro models capturing the interactions between individuals, groups and the environment. You will use mean-field game theoretic models to describe how individuals respond to a population behavior and how the population behavior evolves if individuals are rational decision-makers.

3. Any other topic within the range of Bauso's expertise.

You will be exposed to interdisciplinary approaches which will help you

1. develop novel ideas and creative thinking and get perspective from outside your group

2. learn more about yourself, what you do and do not like in knowledge and science, and who you engage with most positively

3. improve your confidence and communication skills when talking to an heterogeneous audience

The position will start as soon as possible, and run for four years. The successful candidate will be enrolled in the University graduate school. PhD students will receive a competitive salary in accordance with the Collective Labour Agreement for Dutch Universities (CAO). For more details go to

https://www.rug.nl/education/phd-programmes/phd-scholarship-programme/conditions-application/ RUG is a top 100 research university currently ranked 80th on the Times Higher Education ranking. Founded in 1614, the university is one of the oldest research universities in the Netherlands. RUG is a truly international university, with over 30,000 students and 6,000 international students from over 120 different nationalities.According to the Shanghai Academic Ranking of World Universities (ARWU) 2018, Automation and Control Engineering at RUG is number one in the Netherlands, 5th in Europe and 18th worldwide.

Please send your application including a motivation letter, a curriculum vitae, a list of courses with grades, and contact information for two academic references to Prof Dario Bauso (d.bauso@rug.nl) with (a.fronczek@rug.nl in cc). The position will remain open until an ideal candidate is found. However, for full consideration please apply before July 30, 2019.

Please specify the following text in the subject: ODS - PhD application



6.3. PhD: IFP Energies, France

Contributed by: Hoai Nam Nguyen, hoai-nam.nguyen@ifp.fr

PhD position in Machine Learning, Wind Energy, Automatic Control

Design of Real-time Estimation Algorithms for Fault Detection and Load Mitigation Control at the Wind Farms Scale

In the field of wind energy, operators are now focusing on using existing wind farms more efficiently, reducing farm-level mechanical stress and reducing maintenance costs through improved fault detection. In this context, our central question will be "How to design an algorithm capable of optimally and robustly estimate the wake and the wind field properties in real-time at the wind farm scale?" These estimations will make it possible to design improved fault detection algorithms, as well as farm-level load distribution controls. Classical centralized estimation approaches are unfortunately unable to address such a question due to the inaccuracy in the estimations and the high computational burden. To address our problem, we will rely on the theoretical tools of machine learning and advanced estimation methods. The machine learning paradigm makes it possible to adapt itself to create an increasingly robust and reliable model of the studied phenomena based on observations. The interest is to learn information from the uncertain and fluctuating environment. In particular, the Gaussian process approach shows good potential in terms of performance and ability to learn from a large amount of data. This research work will greatly support the developments of the next generation of the IFPEN industrial solutions for wind estimation.

Academic supervisor: Prof. Nicolas PETIT, CAS, MINES ParisTech Doctoral School ED432 - Sciences des Métiers de l'Ingénieur IFPEN supervisor Dr. Olivier LEPREUX, Research engineer, Control, Signal, Systems Dpt. PhD location IFP Energies nouvelles, Lyon, France Duration and start date: 3 years, starting preferably on October 1, 2019 Academic requirements: University Master degree in mathematics, automatic control or signal proc. Language requirements: Fluency in English

Gross annual salary: €26940–30960. Additional company benefits.

For more information or to submit an application contact the IFPEN supervisor at recruit.postdoc@ifpen.fr About IFP Energies nouvelles: IFP Energies nouvelles is a French public-sector research, innovation and training center. Its mission is to develop efficient, economical, clean and sustainable technologies in the fields of energy, transport and the environment. For more information, see www.ifpen.fr.

Back to the contents

6.4. PhD: University of Groningen, The Netherlands

Contributed by: Ashish Cherukuri, a.k.cherukuri@rug.nl

We are looking for a candidate to join the Ph.D. program in our new research group of Optimization and Decision Systems in Engineering and Technology Institute Groningen (ENTEG), University of Groningen (RUG). The candidate must have a Masters degree (close to completion) in engineering, computer science, operations research, or applied mathematics. Strong mathematical background in the area of optimization and control is expected. The candidate should have good command over the English language (Dutch not required).



The topic will broadly fall in the areas of optimization, control, and game theory, as suited for networked cyber-physical systems, primarily, power and transportation networks. Special emphasis will be on datadriven methods.

Ph.D. students will receive a competitive salary in accordance with the Collective Labour Agreement for Dutch Universities (CAO). Interested candidates are invited to send a complete application to Ashish Cherukuri, email: a.k.cherukuri@rug.nl, including the following items in a single PDF file:

1. A curriculum vitae (name, address, degree(s) with transcript(s) of grades, research experience, educational and employment history, etc.)

2. A statement of motivation/purpose, listing down relevant research experience (preferably less than 1 page)

3. Grade transcripts of obtained degrees/diplomas (in English)

4. Names and contact information of two academic references

5. (Optional) An example of research writing which can include Master thesis or equivalent project report or a submitted/accepted publication

Please use the subject of the email as "ODS-PhD-application". For full consideration, apply by 31st of July 2019.

For more information regarding the position please contact:

Dr. Ashish Cherukuri

Email: a.k.cherukuri@rug.nl

About RUG and ENTEG. RUG is a top 100 research university currently ranked 80th on the Times Higher Education ranking. Founded in 1614, the university is one of the oldest research universities in the Netherlands. RUG is a truly international university, with over 30,000 students and 6,000 international students from over 120 different nationalities. According to the Shanghai Academic Ranking of World Universities (ARWU) 2018, Automation and Control Engineering at RUG is number one in the Netherlands, 5th in Europe and 18th worldwide.

Back to the contents

6.5. PhD: Technical University of Crete, Greece

Contributed by: Markos Papageorgiou, markos@dssl.tuc.gr

Four PhD candidate positions: The research proposal TrafficFluid (Lane-free Artificial-Fluid Environment for Vehicular Traffic) has been recently selected by the European Research Council (ERC) to receive funding through an ERC Advanced Grant. The principal investigator of TrafficFluid is Prof Markos Papageorgiou, Technical University of Crete, Chania, Greece. This is an announcement for 2 post-doc research position and 4 PhD candidate positions. Successful applicants will be hired from the 1st of October 2019, the earliest, and for a period of up to 4 years for PhD candidates and up to 5 years for post-docs. Applications can be emailed to: markos@dssl.tuc.gr.

Details can be found at: https://www.dropbox.com/s/lkhvggglbleaqj7/ERC_vacancies.pdf?dl=0 Back to the contents



6.6. PhD: Chalmers University, Sweden

Contributed by: Balazs Kulcsar, kulcsar@chalmers.se

PhD student position in Altruistic 5G Traffic Coordination

Chalmers University of Technology is located in Gothenburg on the scenic west coast of Sweden. The research environment is international and English is the working language. The project below is a joint work between two Divisions within the Department of Electrical Engineering. The Division on Communication Systems is focused on theory and algorithms for digital communication systems, ranging from fundamental to application-driven research including disciplinary and multidisciplinary projects. The Automatic Control Group focuses on applications in the transportation and energy sectors contribution to the theoretical fields in robust and optimal control.

Information about the research:

We are moving towards a society with a mix of legacy human-driven vehicles (HDV) and connected automated vehicles (CAVs). While we are still far away from fully automated intersections and large-scale platooning with private vehicles, more immediate opportunities exist exploiting the availability of a small fraction of CAVs. It is our vision that a small fraction of CAVs can significantly improve throughput, energy efficiency, and safety of large transportation networks. More specifically, if the CAVs are connected via ultra-fast 5G wireless links, they can act as actuators on shaping urban traffic system. This allows for more refined traffic control in conjunction with traffic lights, variable speed signs, and route guidance. Secondly, CAVs can upload their sensory data to a cloud via high-throughput 5G connectivity and provide fine-grained traffic information related to congestion, accidents, and road conditions. The main methodological questions behind this project are: how to collect and disseminate information and how to coordinate CAV actions over a 5G network.

Major responsibilities:

You will participate in an interdisciplinary research project, combining control, signal processing, and communication to develop novel coordination algorithms for CAVs. This research project is part of the Wallenberg Autonomous Systems Program (WASP) and involves a set of mandatory courses as well as short-term travel to course locations and other sites in Sweden and abroad. The appointment offers great opportunities to qualify for further research positions within academia or industry as we have numerous ongoing collaborations with the leading groups internationally.

Position summary:

The position as a PhD student is a full-time temporary employment (not scholarship), limited to a maximum of four years, plus teaching and other departmental duties. A monthly salary is paid. There are no tuition fees for PhD studies at Chalmers.

Qualifications:

The applicant should have a Master's degree in Electrical Engineering, Engineering Physics, Applied Mathematics, Computer Science, Control, Communication or similar. Excellent presentation skills, and fluency in English are required. High grades in the core courses are required (we generally only accept top 10% of students). Skills in mathematical analysis are essential, particular statistical signal processing, control theory, optimization theory. Interest or experience with reinforcement learning or random finite set theory,



as well as previous experiences in research, publications, and teaching are advantageous.

Application deadline July 31st 2019 under the reference number 20190333 via https://bit.ly/2IrMClG Back to the contents

6.7. PhD: Paderborn University, Germany

Contributed by: Moritz Schulze Darup, moritz.schulzedarup@rub.de

Two PhDs: Paderborn University, Germany

In the faculty of Electrical Engineering, Computer Science and Mathematics at Paderborn University, the Encrypted Control Junior Research Group within the Automatic Control Group is looking for 2 Research Assistants (pay scale 13 TV-L).

Both positions are to be filled as soon as possible. Each position is a full-time position to support a PhD-project in the field of encrypted control. The initial contract is for three years.

The freshly established Encrypted Control Junior Research Group is funded by the Emmy Noether Program of the German Research Foundation (DFG). The group develops secure control schemes for networked control systems such as smart grids, intelligent transportation systems, or robot swarms. The emphasis lies on encrypted controllers that are capable of computing encrypted control actions based on encrypted system information without intermediate decryptions. To design this novel and promising type of networked controllers, methods from control and optimization are combined with cryptographic tools such as homomorphic encryption, secret sharing and multi-party computation. The multidisciplinary approach is currently unique in Germany and internationally at the forefront of research.

Encrypted control is a young but emerging field of research. Current realizations can be seen as proofs of concept based on various simplifications. The offered positions focus on the systematic design of future encrypted control schemes that are more practical, more flexible, and more efficient than state-of-the-art approaches. Achieving this goal requires clever formulations of the underlying control problems, realistic specifications of threat models, and sophisticated methods from cryptography. The two candidates will work collaboratively on the project with an individual emphasis on control respectively encryption.

We expect the prospective candidates to conduct innovative research on the specified topic, aiming at publications on leading international journals and conferences. We further expect the candidates to support our teaching activities by 2 - 4 hours per week. In exchange, we offer a creative, inspiring, and international research environment, highly relevant projects, and professional support.

Your profile at a glance:

Master's degree in electrical engineering, applied mathematics, computer science, or a comparable subject with good grades from a top university Strong background in either optimization-based control, numerical optimization, or cryptography (especially homomorphic encryption or multi-party computation) Good programming skills (especially Matlab, Python, C, or VHDL) Good English skills (German is appreciated but not necessarily required)



Publications at reputable venues from the mentioned fields are a plus

Please send your application, including a cover letter, your CV, scanned certificates, a list of publications (if applicable), and the contact data of two references, by e-mail with a single attachment to moritz.schulze.darup@upb.de until August 15th 2019 mentioning the reference number 3860. Informal inquiries should also be directed to the above e-mail address.

Back to the contents

6.8. PhD: Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands Contributed by: Roland Toth, r.toth@tue.nl

PhD position in Data-Driven Learning of Linear Parameter-Varying Models

The Control System Group at the Eindhoven University of Technology is inviting applications for a PhD position in Data-Driven Learning of Linear Parameter-Varying Models.

This PhD project aims to surmount the challenges of the current LPV system identification methods by establishing an innovative synergy between the Machine Learning (ML) and the LPV framework. The aim is to develop computationally efficient model learning approaches capable of supporting control synthesis. The emerging ML framework provides powerful data-driven approaches to facilitate non-parametric learning of complicated data-relations. The flexibility of the ML framework in defining learning objectives (aim-relevant estimation) and its ability to facilitate optimal recovery of structural relationships (model structure selection) provide novel perspectives in terms of developing dedicated methods to solve the limiting problems of the current identification LPV theory.

For more details see: https://bit.ly/2NoOikC

The position is funded for four years. Candidates need to have a MS degree in Control Systems, Electrical Engineering, Applied Mathematics or related disciplines. Applicants will continuously reviewed until the position is filled. For information contact: dr. Roland Toth (r.toth@tue.nl).

Back to the contents

6.9. PhD/Postdoc: Maynooth University, Ireland

Contributed by: John Ringwood, john.ringwood@mu.ie

PhD and Postdoc positions in wave energy control

The Centre for Ocean Energy Research (COER) at Maynooth University, Ireland currently has openings at both PhD and postdoc level for well-qualified candidates. 3 funded (stipend + fees) PhD positions are available, in math modelling and control of wave energy devices. Two of these projects are in partnership with industry and will involve some level of secondment.

The postdoc positions are in the area of control of wave energy devices, with an emphasis on real-time implementation, involving the application of a range of control paradigms to a small variety of wave energy prototype devices, in wave tank testing conditions. Further information from Prof. John Ringwood

CSS[®]

(john.ringwood@mu.ie) and http://www.eeng.nuim.ie/coer/.

PhD candidates should have strong background in mechanical/elec/control engineering, while candidates for the posdoc positions should have some experience of real-time control systems.

Back to the contents

6.10. Postdoc: Lund University, Sweden Contributed by: Anders Rantzer, rantzer@control.lth.se

Two postdoc positions at Lund University. Apply by June 9.

The department of Automatic Control at Lund University is announcing PhD and postdoc positions funded by an Advanced Grant from the European Research Council. The project is devoted to theory for large scale systems, adaptive control and applications in district heating networks. See http://www.lth.se/english/work. Back to the contents

6.11. Postdoc: KTH, Sweden

Contributed by: Dimos Dimarogonas, dimos@kth.se

Postdoc in hybrid control of multi-robot systems at KTH. A postdoc position in hybrid control of multirobot systems is available at KTH. The full description can be found here: https://www.kth.se/en/om/work-at-kth/lediga-jobb/what:job/jobID:274711/where:4/ Please contact Prof. Dimos Dimarogonas at dimos@kth.se for further information.

Back to the contents

6.12. Postdoc: Technical University of Crete, Greece Contributed by: Markos Papageorgiou, markos@dssl.tuc.gr

Two post-doc research positions

The research proposal TrafficFluid (Lane-free Artificial-Fluid Environment for Vehicular Traffic) has been recently selected by the European Research Council (ERC) to receive funding through an ERC Advanced Grant. The principal investigator of TrafficFluid is Prof Markos Papageorgiou, Technical University of Crete, Chania, Greece. This is an announcement for 2 post-doc research position and 4 PhD candidate positions. Successful applicants will be hired from the 1st of October 2019, the earliest, and for a period of up to 4 years for PhD candidates and up to 5 years for post-docs. Applications can be emailed to: markos@dssl.tuc.gr.

Details can be found at: https://www.dropbox.com/s/lkhvggglbleaqj7/ERC_vacancies.pdf?dl=0

Back to the contents

6.13. Postdoc: Georgetown University, USA Contributed by: Nitin Vaidya, nitin.vaidya@georgetown.edu



Applications are invited for a post-doc position in Prof. Nitin Vaidya's group at Georgetown University in Washington DC.

Research topics of interest include:

- 1. Distributed optimization
- 2. Distributed machine learning
- 3. Fault-tolerant algorithms for optimization and learning

To apply, send a vitae in PDF to Nitin Vaidya at Nitin.Vaidya@georgetown.edu Information about Vaidya's research group is available from disc.georgetown.domains

Back to the contents

6.14. Postdoc: KTH, Sweden

Contributed by: Karl H. Johansson, kallej@kth.se

Two-four Postdocs in Networked Control Systems

We are currently looking for 2-4 postdocs in networked control systems. The successful candidate will join a project on developing novel mathematical and computational tools for the fundamental understanding and engineering design of emerging networked control systems, with a particular focus on resilient and secure cyber-physical systems or intelligent transportation systems.

Applicants must hold or be about to receive a doctoral degree in Electrical Engineering, Automatic Control, Applied Mathematics, Computer Science, or a similar field. The doctoral degree must have been obtained within the last three years from the application deadline (exceptions for special grounds include parental leave). The candidates should have a strong background in systems and control theory, optimization, or cyber-physical systems. The successful applicants should have a good research and publication record as well as well-developed analytical and problem solving skills. We are looking for a strongly motivated individuals, who are able to work both independently and in teams. Good command of English orally and in writing is required.

Details, including how to apply, can be found at https://www.kth.se/en/om/work-at-kth/lediga-jobb/what:job/jobID:275623/

Back to the contents

6.15. Postdoc: Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands Contributed by: Roland Toth, r.toth@tue.nl

Postdoc in LPV Model Reduction and Frequency Domain Analysis

The Control System Group at the Eindhoven University of Technology is inviting applications for a Postdoc position in LPV Model Reduction and Frequency Domain Analysis.

Postdoc position focuses on model reduction approaches to be developed both in the time and frequency domain that aim at complexity reduction of converted LPV first-principle models by balancing the trade-off between complexity and accuracy in terms of the control/user objectives. The long-term focus is on



developing a novel theoretical LPV framework where modelling and control synthesis is seen as a unified process with a major emphasis on the achieved controlled (i.e., in case of feedback control, the closed-loop) NL/TV behaviour, i.e., a Direct Controlled System Synthesis (DCSS), where achieved performance bottle-necks of control synthesis are used to re-fine and re-adjust the system model.

For more details see: https://bit.ly/2LqbVX8

The position is funded for 3 years. Candidates need to have a PhD degree in Control Engineering. Applicants will be continuously reviewed until the position is filled. For information, contact: dr. Roland Toth (r.toth@tue.nl).

Back to the contents

6.16. Postdoc: University of California Irvine, USA Contributed by: Solmaz Kia, solmaz@uci.edu

Postdoctoral Position in Cooperative Systems Lab Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering Dept., University of California Irvine

Applications are being accepted for a postdoctoral position in control of multi-agent systems, such as robot swarms. The ideal candidate would have excellent oral and written communication skills and a PhD in engineering, with a strong background in control of multi-agent systems in areas such as graph theory, motion planning, distributed optimization and robotics. The research will be supervised by Prof. Solmaz Kia the PI of the Cooperative Systems Lab.

The expected duration of the position is one year, with other durations possible. The position is available immediately. To apply, email a single pdf file containing a brief cover letter describing your professional interests and future goals, a CV, and contact information for three references to Prof. Kia, solmaz@uci.edu.

The University of California, Irvine is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer advancing inclusive excellence. All qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, disability, age, protected veteran status, or other protected categories covered by the UC nondiscrimination policy.

Back to the contents

6.17. Postdoc: University of New South Wales, Australia Contributed by: Daoyi Dong, daoyidong@adfa.edu.au

Quantum estimation postdoc at UNSW Australia

A 2.5 years postdoc on quantum estimation is available at UNSW, Australia. The following is a summary of this position. For more information, please see https://www.unsw.adfa.edu.au/career/academic-job-opportunities

Summary: Join an established team in the Quantum Control Research Group. Conduct research in novel quantum Estimation algorithms then publish your findings. UNSW Canberra is a campus of the University of New South Wales located at the Australian Defence Force Academy in Canberra. UNSW Canberra



endeavours to offer staff a rewarding experience and offers many opportunities and attractive benefits, including:

- One of Australia's leading research and teaching universities
- Australian bush land setting with FREE parking
- FREE Onsite GYM, pool and Indoor Sports Centre
- A strong commitment to staff development and learning
- A strong commitment to work life and family balance
- Generous superannuation and salary packaging opportunities
- Location: Canberra, Australia

At UNSW, we pride ourselves on being a workplace where the best people come to do their best work.

This role will be situated within the School of Engineering and Information Technology (SEIT). The engineering disciplines have close research collaborations promoting multidisciplinary research opportunities. Over recent years SEIT has produced more than 400 high impact research publications each year and continues to perform exceptionally in terms of research outputs and grant funding obtained through competitive funding opportunities as offered by the Australian Research Council, Industry partners and Defence, in addition to generous internal support provided by UNSW Canberra.

About the role:

- Research Associate Level A: 95, 449 to 102, 091 pa (+17% super and leave loading)
- Fixed term 30 months starting ASAP
- Full-time

UNSW Canberra has an exciting opportunity for a Research Associate in Quantum Estimation. The Research Associate Position is a key role within the research team working on quantum estimation project supported by the ARC Centre of Excellence for Quantum Computation and Communication Technology and the Australian Research Council (ARC) Discovery Project (DP) "Efficient and high-precision system identification in quantum cybernetics". The Research Associate will conduct research into the development of novel algorithms and approaches for quantum estimation theoretically and experimentally.

About the successful applicant: To be successful in this role you will need to have:

- A PhD (or PhD thesis submission by 1 May 2019) in Quantum Physics, Electrical Engineering or an area related to quantum information, control and system identification.

- Demonstrated ability to conduct research in Quantum Estimation with limited supervision.

- A demonstrated track record of publications and conference presentations relative to opportunity.

Back to the contents

6.18. Postdoc: Linkoping University, Sweden

Contributed by: Anders Hansson, anders.g.hansson@liu.se

The optimization group within the Division of Automatic Control at the Department of Electrical Engineering at Linkoping University, Sweden, is seeking a post-doctoral fellow that would like to be engaged in cutting edge interdisciplinary control research involving optimization and learning with applications to autonomous systems. The research activity will focus on development of autonomous optimization, i.e.



to learn optimal optimization algorithms for optimization problems relevant to autonomous systems. This work will be carried out in collaboration with The Royal Institute of Technology in Stockholm. The project is an Expedition Project funded by WASP, http://wasp-sweden.org/ There are no teaching duties involved.

Qualifications: A Ph.D. degree (or close to completion) in Systems and Control, Applied Mathematics, or related field is required. Ideal candidates must have a strong background in Systems Theory, Automatic Control, Optimization and Statistical Learning. Excellent interpersonal, written, and oral communication skills and ability to write peer reviewed papers with limited supervision are important. The candidate must have the ability to collaborate with a multidisciplinary team of scientists and industry. Experience of developing efficient computer code is required.

The position requires a doctorate or an equivalent degree from a foreign university. The doctorate shall have been obtained no longer than three years before the expiration date of the application.

Appointment time: A Postdoc is appointed until further notice, but for no longer than two years. The appointment can be renewed if there are special reasons.

Questions: Are answered by Prof. Anders Hansson, E-mail: anders.g.hansson@liu.se.

Applications: Can only be done online at (Ref LiU-2019-02330) https://liu.se/en/work-at-liu/vacancies

Last day of application is September 15. No applications after this date will be considered.

Back to the contents

6.19. Postdoc/Faculty: Lund University, Sweden

Contributed by: Anders Rantzer, rantzer@control.lth.se

The department of Automatic Control at Lund University is announcing faculty and postdoc positions in control large-scale systems. The faculty position will soon appear on http://www.lth.se/english/work.

An associated start-up package covers two PhD students and two postdocs funded by the Knut and Alice Wallenbergs Foundation https://kaw.wallenberg.org/en.

Back to the contents

6.20. Faculty: Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands Contributed by: Maurice Heemels, m.heemels@tue.nl

Faculty Position at Eindhoven University of Technology (TU/e)

The Control Systems Technology (CST) group of the Department of Mechanical Engineering of the TU/e seeks to hire an outstanding Assistant or Associate Professor within the field of "System identification and process control for multi-physics systems with applications in nuclear fusion and future fuels."

Emerging applications in the generation of energy through nuclear fusion as well as green energy through renewable (solar) fuels lead to multi-disciplinary control problems that are far more complex than ever



before. Related problems are arising in industry, including thermal and thermal-mechanical systems in lithography and printing systems, but also in medical applications such as hyperthermia to enhance the efficiency of cancer treatments. Breakthroughs in modelling, identification, and control technologies are essential to enable accurate operation of such processes, where the multi-physics character (thermal, mechanical, electromagnetic, chemical, biological) and multi-scale (both in space and time) nature of the underlying processes have to be explicitly accounted for. Techniques integrating (multi-)physics white-box modelling and data-based system identification and machine learning are needed to obtain models to design estimation and (feedback and feedforward) control algorithms enhancing the overall safety (adhering to constraints) and performance of the engineered systems of the future.

The new faculty member should play a leading role in addressing these modelling, estimation and control challenges in general and applying them in plasma control, nuclear fusion (tokamaks), future fuels and thermal systems. The successful candidate should hold a PhD degree in mechanical engineering, electrical engineering, systems and control, (applied) mathematics, computer science or physics. Core disciplines that are envisioned to be needed are:

• Systems and control

• Data-driven modelling (system identification and/or machine learning) and first principles modelling of multi-physics dynamical systems

- Partial differential equations and their control
- Model predictive control (MPC)
- Distributed and decentralized control
- and it is expected to have

• Knowledge or strong interest in relevant application domains, for instance, in nuclear fusion, renewable (solar) fuels, etc.

Candidates are expected to be experienced in at least one of the core disciplines mentioned above. She/He should have the ambition to contribute to the creation of a strong, internationally renowned research group, while fostering a collaborative network with other academics working on the topic within the department, the university and industry. Strong ties with DIFFER (Dutch Institute for Fundamental Energy Research) will be established (see https://www.differ.nl). More information regarding the positions (vacancy number V35.3994) can be found at

https://jobs.tue.nl/nl/vacature/asst-professor-system-identification-process-control-for-multiphysics-systems-655813.html

or contact

- prof. dr. ir. Maurice Heemels (email: m.heemels@tue.nl)

- dr. ir. Tom Oomen (email: t.a.e.oomen@tue.nl)

or through the HR/recruitment department

- Twan Janssen (email: a.p.c.j.janssen@tue.nl)

How to apply:

If you are interested in this position and would like to apply, go to



https://jobs.tue.nl/nl/vacature/asst-professor-system-identification-process-control-for-multiphysics-systems-655813.html,

where you can find further details. You can upload your written application consisting of a letter of motivation, a statement of present and future research plans, a statement of teaching experience and interest, and detailed curriculum vitae including photograph and publications list, through the "apply now" button on the vacancy page. Recommendation letters are highly appreciated.

Back to the contents

6.21. Faculty: University of California, Merced, USA Contributed by: YangQuan Chen, ychen53@ucmerced.edu

Two assistant professor positions at University of California, Merced

The Department of Mechanical Engineering at the University of California, Merced invites applications for a full-time tenure-track faculty position at the Assistant Professor level. A Ph.D. degree in Mechanical Engineering or a closely related field at the time of appointment is required. Exceptional candidates in all areas of mechanical engineering will be considered, with preference given to those with expertise in: ground and aerial robotics and intelligent physical systems for industrial and agricultural applications, surface science and technology, or renewable energies. The successful applicant will conduct independent research, advise undergraduate and graduate students, and collaborate with other UC Merced faculty and research staff. Post-doctoral or other post-graduate experience is desirable but not required. We are particularly interested in attracting academically and culturally diverse candidates, especially those who can contribute to the growing diversity and excellence of the community through teaching, scholarship, and service.

Deadline: Positions are open until filled; consideration of applications will begin on October 16, 2019.

Online submission link with more information: https://aprecruit.ucmerced.edu/JPF00822

Back to the contents

6.22. Research Associate and Postdoc: University of New South Wales, Australia Contributed by: Daoyi Dong, daoyidong@adfa.edu.au

Research Associate in Quantum System Identification https://bit.ly/320GnNv Apply now Job no: 496897 Work type: Fixed term / Full time Location: Canberra, ACT Categories: Post doctoral research fellow

About the role

- Research Associate Level A: \$95,449 to \$102,091 pa (+17% super and leave loading)
- Fixed term 24 months starting ASAP
- Full-time



UNSW Canberra has an exciting opportunity for a Research Associate in Quantum System Identification. You will be a key member of the research team on the Australian Research Council Discovery Project "Efficient and high-precision system identification in quantum cybernetics". Your research will focus on the development of novel efficient algorithms and approaches for high-precision quantum system identification. You will also have an opportunity to undertake teaching and supervise students research.

With the support of senior academics and the research team you will develop your research to be published in peer reviewed journals. You will also be required to travel to attend meetings related to your research both nationally and internationally as well as present your research findings at national and/or international conferences when required.

About the successful applicant

To be successful in this role you will need to have:

• A PhD (or PhD thesis submission by 1 May 2019) in Electrical Engineering or an are related to quantum information, control and system identification.

- Demonstrated ability to conduct research in Quantum System Identification with limited supervision.
- A demonstrated track record of publications and conference presentations relative to opportunity.

How to apply: If you want to continue your research in novel efficient algorithms in a collaborative and supportive environment please submit your CV, cover letter and responses to the selection criteria.

Contact: Eugene Aves, Talent Acquisition Consultant E: eugene.aves@unsw.edu.au T: (+61 2) 9385 3475

Associate Professor Daoyi Dong E: d.dong@adfa.edu.au T: +61 2 6268 6285

Back to the contents

6.23. Research Fellow: Curtin University, Australia Contributed by: Cheyenne McMullan, curtincareers@curtin.edu.au

Research Associate/Research Fellow - Optimal Control Job No: CURTIN651 Location: Perth 3 years fixed-term, full time \$88,135-\$118,115 (ALA/ALB) and 17% superannuation

Curtin University is ranked in the top 1% of universities worldwide (ARWU 2018 and QS World University Rankings 2019), and is placed 20th in the world for universities less than 50 years old (QS Top 50 Under 50 2019). Curtin is WA's most preferred university, with highly engaged industry-facing partners. A major global player, with well-integrated campuses in Singapore, Malaysia, Mauritius and Dubai. A unique opportunity exists for a postdoctoral researcher to work on a project funded by the Australian Research



Council titled "Real-time global optimisation for distributed parameter control systems." The purpose of the project is to develop a new optimal control framework, underpinned by recent advances in constraint propagation, switching surface optimisation, and input regularisation, leading to cutting-edge control algorithms for replacing the inefficient manual operations endemic in Australia's natural gas and mineral processing plants.

The role will involve utilising your analytical skills in mathematical modelling and algorithm development to provide new insights into new and existing research and industry projects assisting with student supervision utilising your in-depth knowledge to enable and deliver new scientific discoveries, leading to international publications and practical impact you will be widely respected for your collaborative qualities You will work in a team led by Chief Investigators Professor Ryan Loxton, Associate Professor Lorenzo Ntogramatzidis and Dr Qun Lin in the School of Electrical Engineering, Computing, and Mathematical Sciences (EECMS) based at Curtin's Bentley Campus, Perth, Western Australia. The position will provide opportunities to engage with collaborators and industry partners, both locally and internationally, and developing proposals for further funding. This is an exciting opportunity to join a young, dynamic research team with a passion for translating new mathematical results into real-world outcomes.

You will bring to this role:

A PhD or satisfactory progression towards a doctoral qualification in control theory or relevant discipline Demonstrated ability to conduct innovative research

Ability to work with a broad range of people from varying research backgrounds and evidence of strong oral and written communication skills

Demonstrated commitment to publish scientific research in high-quality international journals Demonstrated ability to work independently under minimal supervision while contributing to overall team performance and proven ability to meet performance deadlines during the course of the project Inter-disciplinary research expertise and/or industry experience will be advantageous

What we need from you:

You are encouraged to respond specifically to the selection criteria which can be found in the Academic Role Statement. To view the role's Position Descriptions, visit https://applynow.net.au/jobs/ni/CURTIN651

Applications Close: 5:00 PM (AWST) Friday, 19 July 2019

How to Apply: to be considered for this role, please apply via https://applynow.net.au/jobs/ni/CURTIN651

Contact Details To apply complete the application form below, or for more information contact: Professor Ryan Loxton, EECMS Phone: +61 8 9266 9218 Email: r.loxton@ curtin.edu.au Please only apply via the attached link. Please do not send your resume direct to the above contact.